TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, NC

Board of Aldermen — Regular Meeting

Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
Date: August 28,2012 Time: 7:00 p.m.

The agenda and all related documentation may be accessed electronically at www.iownofivgynesville. org.
Click on “Download Forms” to download materials for all Town board & commission meetings.

i Conserve resources; print only whan necessary.

The Town of Waynesville provides accessible facilities, programs and services for all people in compliance with the
American with Disabilities Act (ADA).
Should you need assistance or accommodation for this meeting, please contact
Town Clerk Phyllis McClure
(828) 452-2491

townclerkl@iownofwaynesville. org

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements — Mayor Gavin Brown
Staff Recognitions — Town Manager Marcy Onieal

2. Adoption of Minutes

Motion: To adopt the minutes of July 24, 2012 (regular session) as presented [or
as corrected].

B. NEW BUSINESS

3. Special Event Request — Permission to Sell/Serve Beer & Wine on a Public Sidewalk
during Downtown Waynesville Block Party on September 1, 2012 (Request of Jon
Bowman, Tipping Point Tavern)

Motion: To adopt Resolution #13-12, authorizing the sale & service of Beer and
Unfortified Wine, on a public sidewalk, in a controlled enclosure fronting the
Tipping Point Tavern, 188-190 N. Main Street, on September 1, 2012 from 6 pm
until 12 midnight, as requested and as permitted by Section 42-4 of the Town of
Waynesville Code of Ordinances.

4. Designate Voting Delegate/Alternate for NCLM Conference Oct. 21-23, 2012

Motion: To designate [name] as voting delegate and [name] as alternate voting
delegate for the North Carolina League of Municipalities Annual Conference
Business Meeting and to authorize Town Manager Marcy Onieal to serve as
voting delegate in the event of absence of either of the above named individuals.
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5. Request to exceed maximum allowable Working Capital Retained in FY12 and FY13
(request of Waynesville Alcoholic Beverage Control Board)

Motion: To authorize the Waynesville ABC Board to exceed maximum allowable
Working Capital Retained, by withholding customary distributions to the Town of
Waynesville and Haywood County during FY12 and FY13, in anticipation of land
acquisition for and construction of a second (new) ABC store during FY13.

6. Reappointment of Raymond Ezzell to Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (request of
Waynesville Alcoholic Beverage Control Board)

Motion: To appoint Raymond Ezzell, 409 Longview Drive, to the Waynesville
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board, for a 3-year term, ending June 30, 2015

C. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

7. Second Reading — request to rezone 0.3 acre lot at 154 Hemlock Street (PIN #8605-
80-2744) from Hazelwood Urban Residential/Mixed Use Overlay to South Main
Street Business (request of property owner Wanda S. Brooks)

Motion: To amend the Town’s Land Development Standards Map to rezone the

0.3 acre property located at 154 Hemlock Street as requested from Hazelwood

Urban Residential/Mixed Use Overlay to South Main Street Business, finding that
the rezoning is justified and consistent with the 2020 Land Use Plan

8. Report of Planning Board Approval of Minor Revisions to the Ingles Conditional

Development (CD) Master Plan on Russ Avenue (staff presentation only; no action
required)

D. COMMUNICATIONS FROM STAFF
9. Town Manager — Marcy Onieal

10. Town Attorney — Woody Griffin

E. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN

F. CALL ONTHE AUDIENCE
G. ADJOURN

Posted — 08/24/12




BOARD OF ALDERMEN
UPCOMING EVENTS

Monday, August 27 — Region A Annual Meeting/Dinner in Cherokee
Dinner begins at 6:30 p.m. — Van leaves Municipal Building at 5:15 p.m.

Saturday, September 1 — Block Party on Main Street —7:00 p.m.
Monday, September 3 — Labor Day Holiday — Town Offices closed

Monday, September 3 — Canton Labor Day Parade @ 10:00 a.m.
Please call Denise with Town of Canton if you wish to participate

Friday, September 21 — Preservation NC — Caraway Award Presentation to Town of Waynesville
The Venue, 21 N. Market St. Asheville — 11:15 a.m; please RSVP to Marcy asap

Thursday, October 4 — Community Food Drive at JF Football Game
(Tuscola and Pisgah @ Tuscola)

Friday, October 5 — Community Food Drive at Varsity Football Game
(Tuscola and Pisgah @ Pisgah)

Wednesday, October 10 — Belk Ribbon Cutting (time to be announced later)
Thursday, October 11 — Flu Shots at Waynesville Recreation Center — 8:00 a.m. until 12:00 noon

Saturday, October 13 — Church Street Art & Craft Show
Main Street - 10:00 a.m. —5:00 p.m.,

Saturday, October 20 — Haywood County Apple Harvest Festival
Main Street — 10:00 a.m. —5:00 p.m.

Sunday, October 21 — Wednesday, October 23 — NCLM Annual Conference in Charlotte
Please confirm registration asap with Alison

Tuesday, November 6 — Election Day (Presidential/State/County) — 6:30 a.m. — 7:30 p.m.




August 27, 2012

Phyllis R. McClure, NCCMC
TOWN CLERK of WAYNESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
HONORED BY NORTH CAROLINA STATE ASSOCIATION

Phyllis McClure, Town Clerk for the Town of Waynesville, North Carolina, has been awarded the
prestigious designation of “NORTH CAROLINA CERTIFIED MUNICIPAL CLERK” (NCCMC) from the North
Carolina Association of Municipal Clerks, along with the School of Government of the University of North
Carolina at Chapel Hill for achieving its high educational, experience, and service requirements.

Ms. McClure attained her designation as a NC State Certified Clerk through the completion of the NC
Association of Municipal Clerks Program conducted by the School of Government of the University of
North Carolina at Chapel Hill.

As an established member of the North Carolina Association of Municipal Clerks (NCAMC), Ms. McClure
joins the first class of municipal clerks from North Carolina who are receiving this State designation —
“North Carolina Certified Municipal Clerk.” The NCAMC is a professional organization of city, town and
village clerks from across the state, dedicated to the continued growth and development of clerks and
their municipalities.

Established on November 5, 1975, the Association, among other things, promotes educational and
professional development opportunities for municipal clerks to enhance their knowledge and
effectiveness. This is no small task, considering the wide array of duties performed by municipal clerks,
which often vary from municipality to municipality. The Association partners with the North Carolina
League of Municipalities, the School of Government of the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill,
and the International Institute of Municipal Clerks {IIMC) to meet the needs of each individual municipal
clerk.

The North Carolina Certified Municipal Clerk Program is a five-year designation with requirements for
continuing education to sustain and develop the ever-changing knowledge of the profession of
municipal clerks. The NCAMC, together with the International Institute of Municipal Clerks, strives to
promote educational and professional development to enhance the clerk.

The State Certification Program was developed with the assistance of the UNC School of Government at
Chapel Hill and will be administered by the School of Government. Qualifications of applicants are
reviewed and approved by the NCAMC State Certification Committee.




McGill

SSOCHIATES

August 21, 2012

Ms. Marcy O’Neil, Manager

Town of Waynesville

Post Office Box 100

Waynesville, North Carolina 28786

Re: Area Wide Optimization Award (AWOP)
North Carolina Division of Water Resources
Public Water Supply Section

Dear Marcy:

McGill Associates would like to congratulate you and your staff on the receipt of the
Area Wide Optimization Award (AWOP) recognizing the exemplary performance of the
Town of Waynesville’s surface water treatment facilities from the North Carolina Division of
Water Resources, Public Water Supply Section, The award is a very significant achievement that
represents true value to every user that is connected to Waynesville’s water system. This high
level of treated water reflects the hard work of many dedicated employees and the conscious
effort of the town to operate and maintain an excellent water system. =~

McGill Associates is pleased to have had the opportunity to assist you and the town with
the design and improvements to your water plant and other system components in the past and
trust that these improvements have in some small way contributed to your award. You may be
aware that about one third of the thirty-five (35) recipients of this year’s awards have water
treatment facilities that were designed and/or modified by McGill Associates. We are quite
proud of the successful record of performance of water treatment plants that McGill Associates
has had a hand in the design process. We fully understand that your dedication along with that of
your staff is the key to the ultimate performance of these vital facilities and that the successful
parinerships between you, your staff and McGill Associates make awards like this possible.

Once again, congratulations on this well deserved award and if there is any assistance we
can provide to you or your staff please feel free to contact me or any of the staff at McGill
Associates’,

Sincerely,

Moiilf.ssoontcs PA

elih Webb, P.E.
Vlce—Plemdent

Engineering e Planning e Finance
McGill Associates, P.A. « P.O. Box 2259, Asheville, NC 28802 « 35 Broad Street, Ashieville, NC 28801
828-252-0575 « Faxy: 828-252-2518
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The Historéc Preservation Fowndation of North Caroling, Ine,

The mrission af Preservation Narth Carolina is to protect and prowote
buitdings, sites, and landseapes inportant to the diverse beritage of Neoth Capolina,

July 18,2012

Town of Waynesville

c/o Marcy Onieal, Town Manager
PO Box 100

Waynesville, NC 28786-0100

Dear Marcy,

It is my pleasure to inform you that the Town of Waynesville has been
selected to receive a 2012 Gertrude S. Carraway Award of Merit from
Preservation North Carolina for the renovation of the Waynesville
Municipal Building. The Carraway Awards are presented each year to
people and organizations demonstrating genuine commitment through
extraordinary leadership, research, philanthropy, promotion and/or
personal participation in historic preservation.

The Carraway Awards will be presented as part of PNC’s Annual
Conference in Asheville on Friday, September 21. The awards
presentation will take place beginning at 11:15 a.m. at The Venue (21 N.
Market Street). A luncheon will immediately follow (at The Venue).

We invite you to attend the awards presentation and luncheon as our
guests. We encourage you to invite friends and business associates as
well; however, we must ask that they attend at their own expense.
Enclosed is information about making additional reservations. Please
respond to Lauren Werner (Iwerner@presnc.org or 919/832-3652 x238) as
soon as possible to confirm your availability to attend.

You will be asked to come to the podium to receive your award. If you are
unable to attend the awards program, please let us know who will accept

on your behalf.

Again, congratulations on this notable preservation achievement. .

)(/vyu 2
I. Myrick Howard
President

CLory 57 Ao laTegp !

ce: John Larson, 2012 Awards Committee Chairman

Headquarters 220 Fayctteville Street, Suite 208, PO. Box 27644, Raleigh, NC 27611-7644

919-832-3652 « fax 919-832-1651 = e-muail: info@presnc.org © www.PreservationbC.org




REGULAR MEETING
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
TOWN HALL - 9 SOUTH MAIN STREET
JULY 24,2012
TUESDAY —7:00 P.M.

The Board of Aldermen of the Town of Waynesville held a regular meeting on Tuesday, July 24,
2012. Members present were Mayor Gavin Brown, Aldermen Gary Caldwell, Julia Freeman, J.
Wells Greeley and LeRoy Roberson. Others present were Town Manager Marcy Onieal,
Assistant Town Manager Alison Melnikova, Town Clerk Phyllis McClure, Purchasing
Supervisor Julie Grasty and Town Attorney Woodrow Griffin. Mayor Brown called the meeting
to order at 7:00 p.m.

Upcoming Events

Town Manager Marcy Onieal reminded the Board about several upcoming events during the
remainder of July and early August.

Approval of Minutes of July 10, 2012

Alderman Caldwell moved, seconded by Alderman Greeley, to approve the minutes of the July
10, 2012 meeting as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

Award of Bid for Purchase of Powell Bill Tractor & Boom Mower

The Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Budget provides for the purchase of a new tractor and boom mower,
which will replace a New Holland 7610 Tractor that was purchased in 1996. A request for
Proposals was distributed in early July and bids were opened on Thursday, July 19. Three bids
were received as follows:

Vendor Unit Price Alternate Trade-In Allowance Delivery
Greenville Tractor $100,240.00 $ 6,000.00 120 days
James River Equipment $101,450.00 $13,000.00 150 days
Parker Farm Service $102,925.00 $9,500.00 2 days

Although three bids were received, based on staff evaluation, two of the three bids did not meet
all specifications required, and were disqualified as a result.




Purchasing Supervisor Julie Grasty attended the meeting to present the bid results. Ms. Grasty
said this tractor is considered a “show tractor”, used for demonstrations and is available
immediately. The tractor has an enclosed cab with heat and air, and protects the driver from bee
stings and flying objects.

Alderman Greeley moved, seconded by Alderman Roberson, to approve the bid for purchase of a
tractor/mower in the amount of $102,925 to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, Parker
Farm Service, Kings Mountain, NC. The motion carried unanimously.

Interlocal Agreement Establishing Cooperative Purchasing Between the Town of Waynesville
and the Houston-Galveston Area Council (HGAC)

The HGAC is a regional council of governments that operates under the laws of the State of
Texas and is governed by elected officials from a 13-county region. The HGAC engages in a
bidding process which meets all requirements of NC General Statutes. Upon the award by the
HGAC board of a group purchasing contract, the terms of that purchase can then be made
available to local governments nationwide without further bidding requirements by local
governments and with lower purchase prices, in a process similar to that of State Contract. An
administrative fee is charged to the Town based on the item, quantity and scope of purchase.
The Town would be informed of the fee in advance of entering into any purchase arrange or
order off their contract.

Purchasing Supervisor Julie Grasty presented the request. Manager Marcy Onieal explained that
the process is not limited to the purchase of the fire truck. This would allow Waynesville to use
the purchasing arrangement along with other local governments. The process would save
Waynesville’s staff a great deal of time since the work has already been done. The agreement
will be with the vendor of the fire truck, and this process simply guarantees a better price. More
than 40 North Carolina local governments use this service.

Alderman Freeman moved, seconded by Alderman Caldwell, to authorize Mayor Brown and/or
Manager Marcy Onieal to enter into a cooperative purchasing agreement with Houston-
Galveston Area Council (HGAC) on behalf of the Town of Waynesville as presented. The
motion carried unanimously. (Contract No. 12-12)

Approval of Purchase Order for Replacement of 1988 Ford Fire Engine #15-3 (Pumper Truck)

The purchase of a new fire engine was authorized in the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 budget, at an
estimated cost of $434,500 with delivery and payment expected in Fiscal Year 2013-2014. The
new engine will replace the 1988 Ford Pumper Truck #15-3 which is 24 years old and recently
has experienced mechanical problems. The new replacement engine will be located at Station 2.




The 1998 Freightliner Fire Engine currently operating at Station 2 will become the 3 out engine
at Station 1. The 1988 pumper will be sold as surplus. The new fire engine will be purchased in
a group purchase contract through Houston-Galveston Area Council. The Town will enter into a
lease-purchase agreement at an estimated purchase price of $434,500, financed for a 10-year
term with estimated annual payments of $50,950.

Fire Chief Joey Webb said the truck will be customized and will have a flat roofed cab to fit the
fire bay doors at Station 2. The truck will be the same as another purchased in 2010, which
saves time for staff since the equipment will be in the same location on both trucks. Chief Webb
said Waynesville is familiar with and has purchased other fire engines from Sutphen. The
Sutphen Company has always offered excellent service.

Alderman Greeley moved, seconded by Alderman Caldwell, to authorize town staff to place the
order for a new Sutphen fire engine through the HGAC group purchasing contract. The motion
carried unanimously.

Resolution Approving Installment Financing Agreement for Purchase of Garbage Truck and
Bucket Truck

Finance Officer Eddie Caldwell said the bids received for the bucket truck and garbage truck
which was approved by the Board of Aldermen December 13, 2011 and April 10, 2012. The
vehicles are expected to arrive by the end of September 2012. The Fiscal Year 2012-2013
budget calls for the Town to finance these purchases by bundling the cost of the two vehicles
together through an installment purchase contract.

On June 26, 2012, the Finance Department issued a Request for Proposals for installment
financing of the two vehicles. The garbage truck is a New Way Viper, 20 yard rear load
residential refuse truck mounted on a 2013 International 7400 with lift axle and differential locks
from Rush International. The bucket truck is an Altec AAS55# articulating aerial device mounted
on a 2012 Freightliner M2 106 Conventional Chassis 4 x 4.

The Town of Waynesville received and publicly opened financing proposals on July 17, 2012
with conditions as follows: $326,000 principal, financed over four (4) years, with level annual
payments in arrears, with first payment due August 2013.

Bids were received as follows:

PNC Equipment 1.980% $85,573.79  $342,295.16 2% prepayment after two yrs.
Finance LLC $250 setup fee for escrow

SunTrust 1.739% $85,073.76  $340,295.04 3% prepayment penalty on




schedule date.

$100 Bank document fees.

$250 setup fee for escrow.
SunTrust 1.939% $85,488.64  $341,954.56 No prepayment penalty on

schedule date.

$100 Bank document fees.

$250 setup fee for escrow.

BB&T 1.670% $84,930.80  $339,723.20 1.00% prepayment penalty
on any payment date.
Old Town Bank 3.000% $87,791.68  $351,166.72 Commitment Fee $250

BB&T was the successful bidder offering an interest rate of 1.67%, which will result in a total
cash outflow of $339,723.20 over the four year period.

Alderman Roberson moved, seconded by Alderman Greeley, to adopt a resolution, accepting the
financing proposal from BB&T to purchase two public works vehicles with a term of four years,
an annual interest rate of 1.67% and total cash outflow of $339,723.20. The motion carried
unanimously. (Res. No. 12-12)

Master Concept and Design Plan for Recreation Park Restrooms, Tennis Courts, Pavilion,
Parking and Site Amenities

In May of 2011, the restrooms at the Recreation Park were destroyed by fire, leaving the
Marshall Street/Tennis Court side of the park with no nearby public restroom facilities. In
November, 2011, the Board authorized the hiring of an architect to design a renovation to the old
swimming pool bathhouse for year-round use as a restroom facility and to make use of additional
existing space for other priority needs identified by the Parks and Recreation Commission in
keeping with the Haywood County Comprehensive Recreation Master Plan. The immediate
need to reconstruct public restrooms has provided the opportunity to draft a conceptual master
site improvement plan for which staff is seeking board approval.

Initial funding for the project is limited to proceeds received from the insurance settlement in the
amount of approximately $97,000 and funds which have accumulated in the Capital Projects
Reserve Fund, which is approximately $130,000. Town staff seeks board approval of the longer
range master site plan so that grant applications and private funding may be sought for future
improvements, specifically in three phases:

1) Current Proposal — reconstruct existing restrooms at Recreation Park, including a new
toilet/lavatory fixtures, plumbing, pitched roof, extended picnic shelter, concession stand,




food prep area and meeting room at a cost not to exceed $182,000. Concession stand and
meeting room will be available for rental to the general public.

2) Renovate six existing tennis courts which have severe cracks. The long term solution
would be to completely reconstruct the courts in the same location at an estimated cost of
$200,000.

3) Construct two new courts in the location of the old pool, bringing the total to eight courts,
which is the minimum number necessary to host tournaments. Parks and Recreation
Advisory Commission and Waynesville Tennis Association members support the
addition of the two new courts at an estimated cost of $75,000.

Luis Quevado attended the meeting to present the project for the Town of Waynesville. He
explained that the existing building will be renovated as much as possible by installing a sloped
roof and adding a new pavilion area. The pavilion area is basically an outdoor area with an
overhead door. There will be restrooms for men and women with two changing areas. There
will be an area giving access to plumbing and a multi-purpose room directly connected to the
concession stands. This is the only air conditioned space for the building with seating for fifty to
sixty persons. In order to make the building more attractive it is proposed that some of the brick
be removed from the upper portion and used for the base of the columns. Cement boarding with
hardy planks will be used in the upper portion to make the building look newer. A new shingled
roof will be installed and storm drainage around the building will be addressed. Pavers with
names will be sold for fund raisers.

Alderman Caldwell moved, seconded by Alderman Roberson, to approve the conceptual master
design  for  reconstruction of  Recreation Park  restrooms,  tennis courts,
picnic/concessions/meeting pavilion and parking as prepared and presented by LG
Design/William M. Dechant, Architect; and to authorize staff to proceed with development of
construction drawings followed by a solicitation of bids for Phase I construction in an amount
not to exceed $182,000. The motion carried unanimously.

Discussion to Re-consider the County/EDC Request to Extend Public Sewer Line (and ETJ)
along US 23/74 to the Proposed NCDOT Rest Area at Balsam/Saunook at the request of the
Haywood County Board of Commissioners

The Haywood County Board of Commissioners have requested the Town Board’s support in
studying the feasibility of extending the Town’s public sewer system along US Hwy 23/74 in
order to promote commercial & economic development along the highway corridor through an
unincorporated section of Haywood County. The area involved is located outside the Town of
Waynesville’s corporate limits, Extraterritorial Jurisdiction and Urban Services District and lacks
zoning or other enforceable development standards. The subject of extending water and sewer
mains along this corridor has been raised by the county on several occasions since 2001, first in




connection with the Barber’s Orchard Water Project and now, in relation to NCDOT’s plans to
construct a new rest area on the westbound side of the highway. Although willing to consider
alternatives that might equally serve the interests of the County, the EDC and the Town, previous
Town Boards have consistently opposed extension of public sewer through this corridor due to
high cost of construction, lack of complementary development standards, and a specific proposal
from the county which fails to provide optimum siting or adequate capacity for future growth.

NCDOT has signed a contract with McGill Engineering to conduct the necessary feasibility
study and design work for extension of a private line, a proposal to which the Town has already
agreed in concept to the connection between the proposed rest areas and the Town’s sewer
system via either forced main or gray water/septic system, which would exclude adjacent
property owners from tying on, either now or at a later date. The County has expressed
willingness to bear the cost of a feasibility study for extension of public sewer, but the County
does not wish to waste money on a feasibility study if the Town is unwilling to amend, or grant
exceptions to the principles of the 2020 Comprehensive Land Use Plan in order to accommodate
the requested public extension.

The Town has already expressed its willingness to work directly with NCDOT for a private
extension that would limit sewer service to the Rest Areas alone. The Town has also
communicated the terms under which it might consider extending public sewer, but the current
political climate in Raleigh suggests that the Town’s chances of being granted zoning authority
along this corridor via a local bill are unlikely.

Mayor Brown said he was approached as a member of the EDC Board by County
Commissioners Sorrells and Ensley requesting that the Town Board discuss further. Haywood
County would like to draft a special bill for the Legislature to consider in the coming Spring.
Their discussion was that they would like to present a case of the way that the sewer line would
be used, by use of extension of the Town’s ETJ or what the county, town and general public

would agree.

Alderman Roberson said one of his concerns was the incline needed for a gravity fed sewer line,
which would need to be installed close to the creek. The contour of the land is still the same and
so is the creek which could result in line maintenance problems.

Mayor Brown said the proposal of extension of sewer by NCDOT to the rest areas is by way of
pumping. Haywood County would like to have a gravity fed line so that commercial areas along
the highway would also have access to the sewer line. They would like to see this done in
connection with the extension to the rest areas. If the sewer line is constructed for access by the
majority of the public it would need to be installed along the creek, and it is his understanding




that the line as proposed by the County would be mainly for use of a handful of commercial
businesses along the highway corridor.

Manager Marcy Onieal said the adopted 2020 Comprehensive Land Use Plan identifies an
adopted urban services area, which does not extend the distance of this request and emphasizes
leaving the proposed corridor in low density agricultural/natural/light commercial use.
Therefore, approving the county request would require the Town to revisit & revise its 2020
Comprehensive Land Use Plan. She also noted the lack of extension of the Town’s ETJ or
county zoning controls in this area, whereby future growth could be managed in accordance with
the existing 2020 Plan. There is some concern that with few prospects to add residential
customers or any significant commercial or industrial water users in the area, the Town would be
looking at a relatively high cost of installation over a long distance and maintenance for an
extended period of time without accompanying revenue to support the project.

Alderman Caldwell said if it were possible for Waynesville to extend the ETJ along this four
miles the Town Board could possibly consider it. Mayor Brown said this would be a hard sell in
Raleigh and he does not see this concept being approved, even by the County.

Alderman Freeman said if the County is willing to fund a feasibility study and approach the
Town Board with a specific proposal, the issue could be brought back for further discussion.
Mayor Brown said NCDOT has already reached agreement with the Town and engaged McGill
Engineering to design the project, which will run in NCDOT right-of-way along the roadway and
does not include provision for allowing any private residential or commercial customers to
connect. The County is meeting with NCDOT to see if there is any way to work with them to
possibly extend the study to include the commercial areas. Alderman Greeley said a report
would give the Board a lot of needed information. The Town would have the economic impact
of sewer line maintenance and in today’s climate the extra expense is not what the Board would
want to be in right now.

Mayor Brown said there are a number of areas in Haywood County that already have public
water and sewer and it is felt that extending public utilities into another area would be very
speculative with no apparent benefit for a very long time. Mayor Brown will report to the
Economic Development Commission Board that extension of the sewer line along US Hwy
23/74 is not an item that the Town Board wishes to proceed with at this time.

Discussion to Consider Voluntary Annexation of Lake Junaluska Area

Manager Marcy Onieal said Lake Junaluska has been engaged with considering options about
the future of their community. Three meetings have been held to date and a presentation was
made to the Town Board at a previous meeting regarding the four options currently being




considered by Lake Junaluska for its futare. Town Staff has been asked to make a presentation
on August 9 to provide an overview to Lake Junaluska residents of what services would be
offered by the Town if a merger between the Town of Waynesville and Lake Junaluska occurs.
Board members are invited to attend. There are many unknown costs for the Town regarding
issues such as road maintenance, water and sewer line repairs. One of the issues to be
considered by the board and the citizens is the maintenance of each community’s unique
character and identity.

Mayor Brown added this is no more than an exploratory discussion at this point in time. The
impact on the town and community will be considered if these talks continue. The Board was
supportive of making a presentation to the Lake Junaluska Assembly and its residents, providing
general information about Town services and the process of annexation. No statements have
been made that Waynesville or Lake Junaluska is headed in the direction of annexation. No
action was necessary.

Communication From Staff

Surplus Property Disposition Report — Fourth Quarter, Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Purchasing Supervisor Julie Grasty attended the meeting to present the Fiscal Year 2011-2012
Fourth Quarter Surplus Property Disposition Report. The report of assets sold totaled
$12,464.10 and included a 2008 Dodge Charger SE to Haywood Community College in the
amount of $11,500, surplus computer lap top to Lee Galloway which was exchanged for unused
vacation hours upon his retirement without the exchange of money, surplus material from the
Electric Division and used motor oil from the Garage Division. Items sold through Gov Deals
during the Fourth Quarter totaled $5,880, including a 1993 Chevrolet 2500 4WD Utility Bed,
1996 Wood Chuck Chipper, Judo mat and chain link fence. No action was necessary.

Town Attorney Woodrow Griffin

Attorney Woodrow Griffin said there no items were pressing at this time. There are only some
minor ongoing issues.

Town Manager Marcy Onieal

Manager Onieal alerted the Board that the request to sell alcohol during the Block Party this past
Memorial Day weekend will be received again for the Labor Day Block Party.

Since the Town sent out bills for privilege licenses, a total of $21,000 in fees has been collected
for fifteen internet sweepstakes machines. Mr. Allister Lennox attended the meeting. M.




Lennox lives in Georgia and represents his business on South Main Street in Waynesville. He
said the recent added charge of $1,000 per machine and $1,000 for business license would mean
$31,000 to begin his business. He did not plan to include this amount in his budget and he is not
approaching the Board to dispute the fees, simply to negotiate a payment plan. Manager March
Onieal said that any vendor that desires to have internet sweepstakes machines pays the fee to
Waynesville’s Tax Collector. As a practical matter, the Police Department inspects the machines
and assigns a unique serial number to make sure the machines are accounted for and in
compliance. Businesses have until July 31 to pay the privilege license fees. Copies of the
ordinance were distributed to the Board Members for their information. According to the
ordinance, Mr. Lennox would not be allowed to place his machines in service without paying the
fees. Mayor Brown said the Board discussed adding this fee in February 2012 and other towns
in North Carolina have also added the fees. Mayor Brown said the Town is not interested in
getting into the finance operation of payment plans. Mr. Lennox said he would like to have fifty
internet sweepstakes machines in place by December, but at the present time he would like to
begin with thirty-five. To pay the fees all at one time would be a challenge.

Alderman Roberson said he did not want to have the internet sweepstakes machines in
Waynesville, but since we have them a fee should be charged for the machines. Alderman
Greeley felt that the Board should comply with what was adopted, especially with the
uncertainty about the future of the machines. Alderman Caldwell agreed. Alderman Freeman
said she did not want to set precedence for other businesses if the Board allowed a payment
arrangement for one business. Mr. Lennox said this would simply be for cash flow purposes
which would allow him approximately $2,000 per month to use for other areas of the business.
Mr. Lennox said his business is a social environment. Mayor Brown said Tax Collector
Robertson deals with residents by allowing payment arrangements on property taxes, but this
would be different because the property is not going anywhere and internet sweepstakes
machines may not be here next year. With this being a new business, it was not felt that the
Board should allow payment arrangements for the fees. Mayor Brown thanked Mr. Lennox for
speaking with the Board and with Manager Marcy Onieal.

Adjournment

Alderman Caldwell moved, seconded by Alderman Greeley, to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 p.m.
The motion carried unanimously.

Phyllis R. McClure Gavin A. Brown
Town Clerk Mayor




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: August 28, 2012

SUBJECT: Special Event Request -- Permission to Sell/Serve Beer/Wine on a Public Sidewalk during
Downtown Waynesville Block Party on September 1, 2012
(request of Jon Bowman, Tipping Point Tavern)

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: B-3

Department: Administrative Services
Contact: Marcy Onieal, Town Manager
Presenter: Marcy Onieal, Town Manager

BRIEF SUMMARY: Mr. Bowman intends to operate a full service sidewalk café, with alcohol sales, in front of
his business during the annual Downtown Waynesville Labor Day Weekend Block Party on September 1, 2012, As
was the case for the Memorial Day Block Party, he is seeking Town permission to sell/serve alcohol on a public
street/sidewalk as allowed by Sec 42-4 (e) of the Town code as follows:

Date of Event: Saturday, September 1, 2012
Time of Event: 6 PM — 12 AM (midnight)
Location: 188-190 North Main Street

There were few, if any, perceived problems with the Tipping Point’s sale of alcohol during the Memorial Day Block
Party, but because this event is sponsored by Downtown Waynesville Association, Town staff requested that Mr.
Bowman seek the endorsement of DWA before coming back to the Board of Aldermen for formal permission for the
Labor Day event. At their regular board meeting of August 23, 2012, the DWA board endorsed Mr. Bowman’s
request, granting permission to the Tipping Point to operate outside their facility in the street/sidewalk during the
event as requested, but asked that the Tipping Point name DWA as an “additional insured” on their event liability
policy as protection against any claims arising directly from the sale of alcohol or the restaurant’s operations on
public property as part of the festival. It is Mr. Bowman’s intent to comply with the request to name DWA as
“additional insured” and to comply with all applicable ABC & Health Department regulations in operating outdoors.

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION: To adopi Resolution #13-12, authorizing the sale & service of Beer and
Unfortified Wine, on a public sidewalk, in a controlled enclosure fronting the Tipping Point Tavern, 188-190 N.
Main Street, on Sept 1, 2012 from 6 pm until 12 midnight, as requested and as permitted by Section 42-4 of the
Town of Waynesville Code of Ordinances.

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT: N/A

ATTACHMENTS:
o  Email from Downtown Waynesville Association, dated 8/23/12
e  Map outlining location of Tipping Tavern’s proposed sidewalk cafe
e  Section 42-4 of the Town’s Code of Ordinances, concerning consumption or possession of alcohol
while on public streets and sidewalks
e  Resolution #13-12

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve as presented.




Marcy Onieal

To: Marcy Onieal (manager@townofwaynesville.org)
Subject: FW: Alcohol sells at Sept 1 Block Party
Importance; High

From: Buffy Phillips [mailto:dwabuffy@charter.net]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 2:49 PM

To: 'Marcy Onieal'; 'Alison Melnikova'; 'Phyllis McClure'
Cc: 'Jon Bowman'

Subject: Alcohol sells at Sept 1 Block Party
Importance: High

Marcy,

¥

Below are the resulis from our noon meeting today.

Re: Tipping Point Tavern serving alcohol on the sidewalk at the Block Party

After a lengthy discussion, the DWA Executive Board voted to allow Jon Bowman, owner of Tipping Point
Tavern to serve alcohol in a confined outside seating area during the Block Party on September 1, 2012
during the event hours (7-10pm).

The Executive Board voted that the following stipulations must be met by the tavern:

1. Tipping Point Tavern must purchase a rider on their insurance policy naming DWA as the additional
insured for the event date/hours

2. Tipping Point Tavern must provide a copy of the rider and a copy of their ALE special event permit
that they are required to purchase through the State for the Block Party

NOTE: In the coming months, DWA Executive Board will be working on a “per event alcohol policy” that
will be presented for approval to the DWA Board of Directors

Buffy

Buffy Phillips

Executive Director

Downtown Waynesville Association
PO Box 1409

Waynesville, NC 287886

www,downiownwaynesville.com

dwabulffy@charter.net
downiownwavnesville@charter.net
828.456.3547




Town of Waynesville Code of Ordinances
Chapter 42 - Offenses and Miscellaneous
5/22/12

Sec. 42-3. - Consuming alcohol or possessing open containers of alcohol while on town
recreation facilities.

(a) It shall be unlawful for a person while on the property of the town at any of the town's recreation
facilities or parks to possess fortified or unfortified wine, spirituous liquor or any mait beverage in other
than the manufacturer's unopened original container.

(b) It shall be unlawful for a person while on the property of town recreation facilities and parks to
consume fortified or unfortified wine, spirituous liquor or any malt beverage.

(c) The definitions of fortified or unfortified wine, spirituous liquor and malt beverage shall be the same
as the definition in G.S. 18B-101.

(d) Violations of this section shall be misdemeanors, punishable in accordance with section 1-8

(Ord. No. 24-94, §§ 133.01—133.04, 9-27-1994)

Sec. 42-4. - Consumption or possession of alcohol on the public streets and sidewalks of the
town.

(a) It shall be unlawful for a person to consume a malt beverage or unfortified wine on the public streets
or sidewalks owned, occupied or controlled by the town.

(b) It shall be unlawful for a person to possess an open container of malt beverage or unfortified wine on
the public streets or sidewalks owned, occupied or controlled by the town.

(c) It shall be unlawful for any person to possess or consume malt beverages or unfortified wine on
public streets, sidewalks, alleys or parking lots which are closed to regular traffic for special events.

(d) For the purpose of this section, the term "open container" means a container with a seal that has
been broken or a container other than the manufacturer's unopened original container. The terms "malt
beverages" and "unfortified wine" are defined in G.S. 18B-101.

(e) The board of aldermen may adopt a resolution making other provisions for the possession and
consumption of malt beverages and/or unfortified wine at special events of the town or at special
community festivals. Any resolutions that may be adopted shall provide for the specific times, dates and
geographical limitations of the special event or festival.

(f) Violations of subsections (a), (b) and (c) of this section shall be misdemeanors, punishable upon
conviction in accordance with section 1-8

(Ord. No. 14-02, 8-13-2002)

Cross reference— Streets, sidewalks and other public places, ch. 46.




Requested Block Party Beer Garden Location
Tipping Point Tavern
188 N Main Street

Tipping Point Tavern
188 N Main

Town-of-Waynesville-Planning-Department-5/16/12




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: August 28,2012

SUBJECT:  Designate Voting Delegate & Alternate for NCLM Conference Oct. 21-23, 2012

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: B-4

Department: Administrative Services

Contact: Alison Melnikova, Assistant Town Manager
Presenter: Marcy Onieal, Town Manager

BRIEF SUMMARY: The Town of Waynesville is a member of the North Carolina League of
Municipalities (NCLM), which acts as a professional resource, legislative liaison, and lobbying agency on
behalf of its 500+ municipal members. As a full member in good standing, the Town has the right and
responsibility to cast votes at the annual membership meeting on all matters undertaken by the NCLM
board and staff on behalf of its members, most notably a legislative agenda, election of board members
and matters of universal interest to cities and towns across the state. This year the annual meeting and
conference will be held October 21-23, 2012 in Charlotte, NC. Based on who plans to attend the
conference and meeting this year, the Board should appoint two of its own members to serve as voting
delegate and alternate to represent the Town’s interests.

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION: To designate [name] as voting delegate and [name] as alternate
voting delegate for the North Carolina League of Municipalities Annual Conference Business Meeting
and to authorize Town Manager Marcy Onieal to serve as voting delegate in the event of absence of
either of the above named individuals.

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT: Cost of registration, travel, lodging (approximately $500/participant
was approved in the adopted FY'13 General Fund budget.

ATTACHMENTS:
o NCLM Conference Agenda
e Legislative Policy Proposal Procedure

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: The Town Manager and Assistant
Town Manager will also be attending this meeting. It is suggested that the manager be authorized as
alternate voting delegate to serve as delegate only in the event that the appointed elected officials are
unavailable or have last minute scheduling conflicts with the meeting. Prior authorization will allow the
Town’s vote to be recorded without having to hold a special called meeting to appoint another alternate
due to any unexpected absences of the voting delegate(s).

Registration deadline is September 17, either on-line at www.NCLM.org or by confirming your
attendance with Assistant Town Manager Alison Melnikova.

The deadline for submitting legislative policy proposals to NCLM is August 31, 2012, so if the Board of
Aldermen wishes to discuss or address specific legislative priorities at the state level, it should do so
immediately.




SATURDAY, OCTOBER 20
11:30 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.

2:00 - 5:00 p.m.
SUNDAY, OCTOBER 21
8:00 - 8:30 a.m.

8:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.

1:00 - 6:00 p.m.
1:00 - 2:30 p.m.

1:00 - 3:00 p.m.

1:30 - 2:30 p.m.
3:00 - 4:30 p.m.

4:30 - 6:00 p.m.
6:00 - 8:30 p.m.
MONDAY, OCTOBER 22

7:30 a.m. - 7:00 p.m,

7:30 - 8:45 a.m,

7:30 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.
9:00 - 10:30 a.m.

11:00 a.m, - 12:00 noon
12:00 - 1:00 p.m.

1:00 - 2:00 p.m.

1:30 - 5:00 p.m.

1:30 - 4:30 p.m.

2:15 - 3:15 p.m.

3:45 - 4:45 p.m.

6:00 - 9:00 p.m.

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 23
7:30 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.

7:30 - 8:30 a.m,
7:30 - 8:30 a.m.

8:30 - 9:15 a.m.

9:30 - 10:30 a.m.

11:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

12:15 - 1:30 p.m.

PRELIMINARY
Schedule

12th Annual NCLM Golf Tournament, Dinner and Awards
Golf Club at Ballantyne (registration required)
Conference Registration Open

Conference Registration Open

NCLM Service Center, Email Center and LINC Center Open

Voting Desk Open

Pre-Conference Workshop - "Creating and Maintaining Effective Citizen Advisory
Committees"

Exhibit Hall Open

NC Black Elected Municipal Officials Board Meeting

NCLM Nominating Committee Public Hearing

Ethics Training for Elected Officials

NCLM Nominating Committee Public Hearing

Opening Ceremonies and General Session

pulitzer Prize-winning columnist and MSNBC Contributor Eugene Robinson will discuss "Today's
News: Who's Up, Who's Down and What's Really Going On."

NCLM Exhibit Hall Reception

NCLM Dinner and Entertainment

Conference Registration Open
NCLM Service Center, Email Center and LINC Center Open
Voting Desk Open
NCLM Exhibit Hall Networking Continental Breakfast
NC Black Elected Municipal Officials Breakfast & Business Meeting
NC Association of Municipal Clerks Breakfast Meeting
Exhibit Hall Open
Opening General Session
Author, humanitarian and 2006 ABC News Person of the Year Rye Barcott (currently In the Office of
the Chairman & CEO at Duke Energy) will discuss "Leadership When It Matters Most."
Candidates' Forum For Lieutenant Governor and State Treasurer
NCLM Delegates’ Luncheon with Candidates for Governor
NCLM Exhibit Hall Dessert Social
Mobile Workshop - Belmont
Parks, Porches and People: How Belmont Renovated and Revitalized Itself
Mobile Workshop - Charlotte
The Evolution of a Neighborhood Through Smail Public Grant Programs and Community Engagement
Concurrent Sessions
-Life After (Most) City-Initiated Annexation
-When Disaster Strikes, What Can (and Should) You Do? Legal Authorities
and Responsibilities of City Officlals
~Strategic Thinking in Small NC Towns - An Interactive Discussion
-Mastering Water Resources: What Local Leaders Need to Know
Concurrent Sessions
-Save Green by Being "Green" - Beyond Sustainability Planning
-Is It Me or is It You? Creating a Culture of Civility
-Land Use Decisions ARE Local Decisions
-Economic Development Finance
Host City Event - NASCAR Hall of Fame
Attendees will enjoy traditional North Carolina fare In the Hall of Fame's Great Hall, and hear storles of
the NASCAR's deep roots In North Carolina's towns. Attendees will have an all-access pass to the Hall's
interactive exhibits showcasing the sport's rich past and exciting present.

Conference Registration Open
NCLM Service Center, Email Center and LINC Center Open
Voting Desk Open
NC Women in Municipal Government Breakfast Meeting
NC Resort Towns & Convention Cities Breakfast & Annual Membership Meeting
NCLM Membership Buffet Breakfast
Arnnual Business Meeting
Concurrent Sessions
-Local Legislative Strategies that (Net)Work
~Reducing Crime Through Community Partnerships: High Point Best Practices
-Alphabet Soup - Exploring Generational Challenges in our Workforce
Concurrent Sessions
~Transportation Issues: The Road to Reform
-Police Liabllity Issues in Pursuit of Driver Safety
-Health Care Reform: How are Employers to Respond?
Closing Luncheon with Keynote Speaker
Author, entrepreneur and Marshville Mayor Frankiin D. Deese will discuss his personal story of how
he moved from troubted youth to successful entrepreneur and municipal official. His story will motivate
you to elevate beyond your personal obstacles.




- North Carolina League of Municipalities Page 1 of 1

Full Version | hitp://mww.nclm.org/legislative-advocacy/pages/whatsnewdetail aspx

Home = Legislative Advocacy

Cuu

For Legislal v Proposais

July 26, 2012

The N.C. League of Municipalities requests your proposals for legistative and regulatory goals it
should pursue during the 2013-14 hiennium. These proposals are an integral part of the process of

determining the League’s Municipal Advocacy Goals for 2013-14.

Submit your legislative and regulatory goal nroposals here

The League is following the same timeline that two years ago led to the development of the 2011-

12 Municipal Advocacy Goals, which have guided the League’s advocacy efforts throughout the

2011 and 2012 sessions of the General Assembly.

lanuary-April: Legislative & Regulatory Action Comimittees meet

June-August: Membership submits proposed goals

August-October: Legislative & Regulatory Action Committees develop & recommend
pronosed goals

November: League Board of Directors approves proposed goals

December: Goal proposals distributed to League membership

Jan. 24, 2013: League membership debates proposed goals and approves 2013-14

Municipal Advocacy Goals at the Advocacy Goals Conference in Raleigh

Right now, your League needs your input about the Issues that it should address during the 2013~
i4 legisiative session and the proposals that it should make for changas to legislation. Proposals
can be sent by elected officials and staff of member municipalities, but each proposal must
indicate whether the governing body of the submiiting official’s municipality has voted to
approve submission of the proposal. Policy proposals should be submiited via the link below as
soon as possible, but no later than August 31, 2012, This is your policy process — please give this

thoughtful consideration and participate so that the League speaks for you.

Submit your legislative and regulatory goal proposals here

Posted on July 26, 2012 by Government Affairs Team

hitp://www.nclm.org/legislative-advocacy/pages/whatsnewdetail.aspx ?List=b431d83a-005...8/27/2012



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: August 28, 2012

SUBJECT:  Request to exceed maximum allowable Working Capital Retained in FY12 and FY13
(request of the Waynesville ABC Board)

AGENDA INFORMATION:
Agenda Location: New Business
Item Number: B--5
Department: Administrative Services & Finance Department
Contact: Marcy Onieal, Town Manager
Eddie Caldwell, Finance Director
Presenter: Marcy Onieal, Town Manager

SUMMARY: In anticipation of building a second, new ABC store on Dayco Drive (between the
Hardees and CarWash in the Walmart Shopping Center), the Waynesville ABC Board is requesting
permission to withhold general profit distributions to the Town and County retroactively for FY12 and
going forward into FY 13 and exceed the maximum amount of working capital they are allowed by statute
to retain. The Board of Aldermen does not have authority to dictate to the ABC Board how or when to
acquire property, borrow money, build a new store or manage daily operations. However, there are four
specific areas over which the Board of Aldermen does have statutory authority for ABC activities.

The Board of Aldermen is responsible for:

1) Appointing and/or removing from office the members of the local ABC Board

2) Setting the level of compensation for service by the local ABC board members and chair

3) Changing the formula by which ABC’s net profits are distributed back to local government
(subject to approval by the Haywood County Board of Commissioners, which currently shares in
those distributions)

4) Granting authority to exceed the statutory maximum amount of working capital the ABC Board
may retain, (which affects the amount of net profit available for distribution, and which may
affect the ABC Board’s ability to borrow money or carry out property acquisition & construction
projects).

It is item number 4, which the Board of Aldermen is being asked to address and take action on.

Maximum allowable working capital (MAWC) is based on a formula established by state statute. For
the year ended June 30, 2012 (FY 12), the Waynesville ABC Board’s MAWC was $548,878, however, as
of that date the ABC Board had accumulated $637,592, in anticipation of purchasing land and beginning
construction on the new store. The difference in those two figures ($88,714) is net profit, which
ordinarily would have been distributed back to the Town of Waynesville during FY12. The Town’s
FY12 General Fund budget anticipated ABC distributions in excess of $60,000 to the General Fund, when
in fact, the Town received only $21,280. This amount is down significantly from the average distribution
of $119,212 the Town has received over the past four years (representing the period since gross sales
increased as a result of approval in 2007 of mixed beverage sales in the Town of Waynesville). Over the
last 10 years, annual ABC distributions to the Town’s General Fund have ranged from a low of $48,000
in FY04 (before mixed beverage sales) to a high of nearly $150,000 in FY11.




Board of Aldermen Request for Board Action August 28, 2012
[tem B-5/Page 2

ABC Board plans include: 1) purchase of property for $500,000, with an expected closing date of Sept
10, 2012, 2) borrowing $1.3 million at 4.15%, fixed rate for 10 years (amortized over 20 years, for a
monthly payment of approximately $8200) and a balloon payment due at maturity, and 3) securing an
additional $150,000 loan or line of credit for purchase of inventory needed to stock the new store.
Construction is scheduled to begin this fall, with a projected opening date f July 1, 2013 for the new store.
The ABC Board hopes to continue operating two stores, with the older store operating under reduced
hours (e.g. 10 am — 6 pm), focusing on the mixed beverage (wholesale) business, while also continuing to
serve individual retail customers.

Town staff is still awaiting additional information from outside parties that will provide a more complete
financial picture of the ABC board’s plans, so that the Board of Alderman can make a well-informed
decision as to whether to allow the accumulation of capital in excess of that permitted by statute, while
considering the impact the ABC Board’s plans will have on the Town’s financial condition. Members and
staff of the ABC Board are expected to attend the BoA meeting on Tuesday, as are financial
representatives from the bank and auditor’s office who have been working with the ABC Board on this
project. Additional information will be presented at the meeting.

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT: The annual distribution of net profits to the town’s General Fund from
ABC operations has averaged nearly $120,000 per year over the last four years. Due to financing a major
capital project and the anticipated increases in costs associated with operating a newer, larger store while
continuing operations at the older second store, it is doubtful that the ABC board will realize any
significant net profit during the 10-year period in which the loan is being repaid. In any case, the ABC
Board has expressed a priority for retiring debt over distributing net profit for the life of the loan, but is
willing to consider the Town’s financial expectations in this regard. The ABC Board projects 10-20%
growth in gross revenues over the first two years of new store operations. Based on the limited
information currently available, one cash flow estimate projects that 12.5% growth in gross sales will be
needed to break even on the two-store operation, leaving no funds available for profit distributions. It is
reasonable to expect that even under the best of circumstances, the Town will experience a significant,
albeit temporary, loss of General Fund revenues and will need to find a means to make up for what is
equivalent to more than 1¢ on the tax rate annually. The Town and County share net profit distributions
on a two-thirds/one-third basis, so this anticipated loss in revenue will also impact the County’s General
Fund. Once completed, the property is expected to appraise at a value in the neighborhood of $1.5
million, but will be exempt from property tax as long as the facility is a publicly-owned property.

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION: To authorize the Waynesville ABC Board to exceed maximum
allowable Working Capital Retained, by withholding customary general distributions to the Town of
Waynesville and Haywood County during FY 12 and FY'13, in anticipation of land acquisition for and
construction of a second (new) ABC store on Dayco Road during FY13.

ATTACHMENTS:

e BoA Regular Session Minutes, dated 7/22/08
NC ABC Commission Notice of Permission to Build, dated 3/17/10
04 NCAC 02R .0901 - .0902 regarding borrowing money & maintenance of working capital
Waynesville ABC Balance Sheet and Income Statement, as of 7/31/12
Waynesville ABC Board FY12 Annual Audit — Draft, prepared by Underwood, Dills & Assoc.
10-Year History of ABC Distributions to Town of Waynesville General Fund (FY03-FY12)
Cash Flow Projection for ABC operation at July 1, 2013




Town of Waynesville
History of ABC Distribution - General
As of June 30, 2012

General distributions received by the town:

FYE

General
Distribution
Amount

FYE 06 30 2012

Previous four
year average

FYE 06 30 2011
FYE 06 30 2010
FYE 06 30 2009
FYE 06 30 2008
FYE 06 30 2007
FYE 06 30 2006
FYE 06 30 2005
FYE 06 30 2004
FYE 06 30 2003

21,279.78

119,212.16

148,942.26
94,975.77
145,770.43
87,160.18
72,070.69
58,173.47
48,586.51
47,852.21
55,119.40
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AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
TOWN HALL
JULY 22, 2008
TUESDAY —7:00 P.M.

The Board of Aldermen held a regular meeting on Tuesday, July 22, 2008. Members present were
Mayor Gavin Brown, Aldermen Gary Caldwell, Libba Feichter, Kenneth Moore and- LeRoy
Roberson. Also present were Town Manager A. Lee Galloway, Town Clerk Phyllis McClure,
Town Attorney Woodrow Griffin and Assistant Town Manager Alison Melnikova. Mayor Brown
called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. ' :

Approval of Minutes of May 20, May 21, June 24 and July 8. 2008

Alderman Caldwell moved, seconded by Alderman Moore, to approve the minutes of the May 20,
May 21, June 24 and July 8, 2008 minutes as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

~——=Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Request to Increase Capital Fund Amount @:::

i Members of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board asked for time on the Town Board’s agenda to

discuss the amount of funds the ABC Board is allowed to retain in a capital fund amount. Prior to
the recent referendum on Liquor by the Drink, the ABC Board already felt that the size of the store
they occupy on Walnut Street was too small and prevented them from carrying the inventory that
customers wished them to carry. With the passage of the referendum, the ABC Board feels that
there is a definite need to consider a larger facility. This will necessitate some additional funds, and
they wish to discuss the current limits on the amount that may be retained in their Capital Funds.
Included with your agenda packets, you will find sections of the State Law which set limits on the
amount of money which may be retained for capital needs and the section which grants authority
to the local governing board to allow that amount to be exceeded. : »

Mr. Wilson Medford, Chairman of the ABC Board requested that the item be withdrawn from the
agenda at this time. Mr. Medford said the item will be presented to the Board at a later time,

possibly October. - :

Clerk’s Report Regarding Voluntary Annexation Petition 6.6 Acres at 41 Lansing Road - Richard
Miller - .

At the meeting of July 8, 2008, a peﬁtibn was received from Mr. Richard Miller asking the Town
_to annex a 6.6 acre tract of land he owns located at 41 Lansing Road. This tract is located on the

- north side of the Route 23/74 Bypass in the Shingle Cove Area.

At that time, the Town Board passed a resolution directing Town Clerk Phyllis McClure to




Marcy Onieal

From: Joy Rasmus <wayabc@bellsouth.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 2:45 PM
To: Marcy Onieal

Subject: Fw: ABC Store Approval

Marcy, Here is the approval from the Commission.

To: Wavnesville ABC Board

Cce: wayabc

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 12:01 PM
Subject: ABC Store Approval

Ms. Joy Rasmus, General Manager
Waynesville ABC Board

379 Walnut Street

Waynesville, NC

Dear Ms. Rasmus,

The ABC Commission, in its meeting today, considered and approved the Waynesville ABC Board’s request to purchase
property on Dayco Street in West Waynesville, NC for a second ABC store there.

If we can be of further assistance, please let me know.
Sincerely,

Michael C. Herring

Mike Herring

Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission
Administrator

office; 919-779-0700-247

fax: 8919-661-5927
Mike.Herring@abc.nc.gov




Excerpt from NC ABC Commission Minutes — March 17, 2010

1L ABC STORE LOCATION - MECKLENBURG COUNTY ABC STORE

Administrator Michael Herring addressed the Commission concerning the proposed location of an ABC
Store in Mecklenburg County. On January 21, 2010, the Commission received a letter from Calvin
McDougal, the former Chief Executive Officer for the Mecklenburg County ABC Board, requesting
approval to lease property for a new ABC Store in Charlotte, North Carolina. The property would be
located within Morrocroft Village Shopping Center at 3904 Colony Road, Charlotte, North Carolina. On
February 2, 2010, ALE Agent D.J. Hales began an investigation and found that the current site is 5,312
square feet.

The Morrocroft Village Shopping Center is owned by National Real Estate Management Corporation, at
1830 Craig Park Court, Suite 101, St. Louis, Missouri.

The investigation found there are no financial conflicts of interest between the property owners and the
Mecklenburg County ABC Board.

The nearest church is Sharon United Methodist Church and is located .2 miles from the proposed location.
The nearest school is Charlotte Country Day School and is located 1.5 miles from the proposed location.

Pursuant to ABC Commission Rules, two Notices of Intent were properly posted on January 20, 2010, in
compliance with the ABC Comumission’s 30-day requirement.

There were no objections to the location.

Mr. Herring recommended that the Commission approve the new location.

Commissioner Lyon made a ﬁlotion to approve the ABC location. Seconded by Commissioner Guy.
> oL ABC STORE LOCATION — WAYNESVILLE ABC BOARD <

Administrator Michael Herring addressed the Commission concerning the proposed location of an ABC
Store in Haywood County. On February 8, 2010, the Commission received an email from General
Manager, Joy Rasmus, with the Waynesville ABC Board, requesting approval to open a second ABC
Store in Waynesville, North Carolina. On February 10, 2010, Special Agent S. D. Myers began an

investigation and found that the new store would be located at Dayco Street in Waynesville, North
Carolina. The proposed location is approximately five miles from the ABC Store operating at 379 Walnut

Street.

The property is currently zoned for commercial use. The proposed location is approximately 1.81 acres
and the Waynesville ABC Board is negotiating to purchase the land.

The Waynesville ABC Board members submitted ABC Board Member Financial Disclosure Statements
indicating that there is no ownership interest in the property.

The nearest church is Faith United Methodist Church and is located .2 miles from the proposed location.
The nearest school is Waynesville Middle School and is located 1.5 miles from the proposed location.

Pursuant to ABC Commission Rules, Notice of Intent were properly posted on February 5, 2010, in
compliance with the ABC Commission’s 30-day requirement.




There were no objections to this location.

Mr. Herring recommended that the Commission approve the new location.

Commission Lyon made a motion to approve the location. Seconded by Commissioner Guy. So Ordered.
Commissioner Lyon stated that he felt that the Financial Disclosure Statement should be with all ABC

Store requests. Mr. Herring stated that he would ask that the Alcohol Law Enforcement to incorporate the
statements in investigations.

With no further business, the meeting adjourned.

Jonathan S. Williams, Chairman
N.C. Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission

Respectfully submitted by

Tiffany Goodson, Legal Division




04 NCAC 02R 0823 FINAL ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION; ORDER

(a) Right to Submit Proposed Findings. The parties in a hearing conducted under Article 12 shall have an opportunity to file
proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law within 30 days of the conclusion of the initial hearing.

(b) Recommended Decision. Ifa hearing conducted under Article 12 is presided over by a hearing officer, the hearing officer
shall issue a recommended decision that contains proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law. The hearing officer shall
serve a copy of the recommended decision upon all parties and the members of the Commission who will make the final
administrative decision. Service shall be in the manner prescribed in Rule .0821(c) of this Section,

(c) Exceptions. The parties to a case heard under Article 12 shall have the right to file written exceptions to a recommended
decision by the hearing officer. Exceptions shall be filed with the Commission within 30 days of receipt of the recommended
decision.

(d) Hearing Conducted by Commission. In lieu of assigning a hearing officer to preside over the initial hearing, the
Commission may conduct the initial hearing., After the time for the filing of proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law
by the parties has expired, the Commission will issue a final administrative decision and order that determines the issues set
forth in any prior pre-hearing order.

() Petition to Office of Administrative Hearings. In any case heard by the Conumission under Article 12 of Chapter 18B of
the General Statutes, if the Commission finds evidence of violations of Atticle 12 of Chapter 18B, or any other ABC law, it
may commence proceedings in accordance with the provisions of Rule .0802 of this Section.

History Note:  Authority G.S. 18B-203(a)(1),(2); 18B-207; 18B-1205; 18B-1207(c); 1508-23;
Eff July 1, 1992.

SECTION 0900 - FISCAL RULES FOR LOCAL BOARDS

04 NCAC 02R 0901 BORROWING MONEY
Before a local board borrows money, it shall consider the following factors:

1)) the number of stores in a service area;

) the estimated population in a service area;

3) the location of stores in a service area;

C)) the nature and amount of the outstanding debt of the local board;

5 whether the borrowing is for the purchase of fixed assets, inventory or both;

(6) the adequacy of the accounting system used or proposed to be used by the local board;
) its compliance with rules of the Commission;

(8) history of operating profits; and
% projected profits and ability to retire the debt.

History Note:  Authority G.S. 18B-702(b),(e);
Eff. January 1, 1982;
Amended Eff. July 1, 1992; May 1, 1984.




04 NCAC 02R .0902 MAINTENANCE OF WORKING CAPITAL
() As used in this Rule, "working capital" means the total of cash, investments and inventory less all unsecured liabilities.
(b) A local board shall set its working capital requirements at not less than two weeks' average gross sales of the latest fiscal

year nor greater than:

¢ four months of the latest fiscal year for boards with gross sales less than one million five hundred thousand
dollars ($1,500,000);
) three months of the latest fiscal year for boards with gross sales greater than or equal to one million five
hundred thousand dollars ($1,500,000) and less than {ifty million dollars ($50,000,000); and
3) two months of the latest fiscal year for boards with gross sales equal to or greater than fifty million dollars
($50,000,000).
Gross sales means gross receipts from the sale of alcoholic beverages less distributions as defined in G.S. 18B-805(b)(2),(3),
and (4).
(c) A local board is considered insolvent if all of the following conditions apply:
6] the local board does not adhere to the working capital requirements as stated in Paragraph (b) of this Rule;
2 the local board's current assets are less than the local board’s current liabilities and the current portion of
long term debt;
3) the local board is unable to pay its debts as they fall due; and
Q)] the Commission believes that continued operation of the local board will not lead to profits in the next

fiscal year.
(d) As used in this Rule, "long term debt" means the loans and financial obligations lasting over one year.

History Note:  Authority G.S. 18B-100; 18B-203(a)(20); 18B-702(u);18B-805(d);
Eff January 1, 1982;
Amended Eff. November 1, 2011; July 1, 1992; June 1, 1988; May 1, 1984

04 NCAC 02R .0903 DEPOSITS
(2) Each local board shall designate as its official depositories one or more banks, savings and loan associations or trust

companies in this State.
(b) The amount of funds on deposit in an official depository or deposited at interest shall be secured as provided in the Rules

of the Local Government Commission at 20 NCAC 7.

History Note:  Authority G.S. 18B-702(e);
Eff May 1, 1984.

04 NCAC 02R .0904 INVESTMENTS
() Each local board shall adopt an investment program suitable to its own needs and situation. The investment program shall

be designed so that investments and deposits at interest can be converted into cash when needed.
(b) The finance officer shall manage the investment program subject to the directives and restrictions imposed by the local
board and within the restrictions of applicable statutes.

History Note:  Authority G.8. 18B8-702(e);
Eff May 1, 1984.
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CHECKING AND REPO - BB&T
PAYROLL ACCOUNT

OTHER INVESTMENT HOME TRUST BANK
B&B Construction Account

PETTY CASH

CHANGE FUND

CLAIMS RECEIVALBE-DISTILLERS
INTEREST RECEIVABLE

Accounts Receivalbe

PREPAID INSURANCE

PREPAID RENT

PREPAID OTHER

INVENTORY

WINE INVENTORY

Total CURRENT ASSETS

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

FL TURE AND EQUIPMENT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

ACC AMORT-LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

Total FIXED ASSETS
Total Assets

==omz==== | jabjlities ==mmmmmmm=

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTILLERIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MISCELLANEOUS
Accounts Payable Other

CONTRACT PAYABLE

DISTRIBUTIONS PAYABLE WAYNESVILLE
DISTRIBUTIONS PAY HAYWOOD COUNTY
DISTRIBUTIONS PAY EDUCATION/REHAB
DISTRIBUTION PAY LAW ENFORCEMENT
FEDERAL INCOME TAX WITHHELD

FICA TAX PAYABLE

NORTH CAROLINA INCOME TAX WITHHELD
GAPNISHMENT WAGES

H. . Insurance Payable

401(k) SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT PAYABLE

MIXED BEVERAGE HUMAN RESOURCES

Waynesville ABC Board
Balance Sheet
As Of July 31, 2012
Last Seq. #: 960

Balance Budget %Budg
464,864.80 0 N/A
500.00 0 N/A
0.00 0 N/A
200,000.00 0 N/A
25.00 0 N/A
2,300.00 0 N/A
248.24 0 N/A
0.00 0 N/A

0.00 0 N/A
6,109.84 0 N/A
1,900.00 0 N/A
18,948.49 0 N/A
128,441.81 0 N/A
788.24 0 N/A
824,124.42 0 . N/A
3,308.14 0 N/A
57,133.75 0 N/A
-48,678.00 0 N/A
-3,308.14 0 N/A
8,455.75 0 N/A
832,580.17 0 N/A
85,713.56 0 N/A
14,536.11 0 N/A
0.00 0 N/A

0.00 0 N/A
52,405.83 0 N/A
29,478.28 0 N/A
1,198.42 0 N/A
1,917.47 0 N/A
0.00 0 N/A

0.00 0 N/A

0.00 0 N/A

0.00 0 N/A
15.00 0 N/A

0.00 0 N/A

0.00 0 N/A
189.88 0 N/A
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MIXED BEV DEPT OF REVENUE PAYABLE
NORTH CAROLINA BEVERAGE TAX PAYABLE
ALCHOLIC REHAB PAYABLE

SALES & USE TAX PAYABE

Liquor Sales Tax Payable

ACCRUED SALARIES

Total Liabilities

RETAINED EARNINGS

CURRENT PERIOD PROFIT/(LOSS)
DISTRIBUTIONS-WAYNESVILLE
DISTRIBUTIONS HAYWOOD COUNTY

Total RETAINED EARNINGS

Ne* ‘ncome for Current Period

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Waynesville ABC Board
Balance Sheet
As Of July 31, 2012
Last Seq. #: 960

Balance Budget %Budg
1,899.00 0 N/A
40,506.00 0 N/A
603.03 0 N/A
32.91 0 N/A
0.00 0 N/A
2,382.41 0 N/A
230,877.90 0 N/A
846,591.86 0 N/A
0.00 0 N/A
0.00 0 N/A
-162,467.87 0 N/A
-91,388.18 0 N/A
592,735.81 0 “NiA
8,966.46 0
601,702.27 0 N/A
832,580.17 0 N/A
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Waynesville ABC Board

Income Statement

From July 1, 2012 Through July 31, 2012

Last Seq. #: 960

PTD Post %Sales Budget = %Budg YTD Post
mzzzzzzz Sales mmmoz==s
SALES
LIQUOR SALES 164,624.80 87.8 0 N/A 164,624.80
DISCOUNTS TAKEN 744.29 0.4 0 N/A 74429
WINE SALES 502.95 0.3 0 N/A 502.95
MIXED BEVERAGE TAX REVENU 3,797.50 2.0 0 N/A 3,797.50
MIXED BEVERAGE SALES 17,848.50 9.5 0 N/A 17,848.50
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00
INTEREST INCOME 0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00
Total Sales 187,518.04 100.0 0 N/A 187,518.04
==== Cost of Sales ====
COST OF SALES
COST OF LIQUOR 98,653.72 52.6 0 N/A 98,653.72
WINE COST OF SALES 367.96 0.2 0 N/A 367.96
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENT 0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00
BI CAGE 0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00
Total Cost of Sales 99,021.68 52.8 0 N/A 99,021.68
Gross Profit 88,496.36 47.2 0 N/A 88,496.36
z=z==== Expenses ==mz==
OPERATING EXPENSES
SALARY CHAIRMAN 350.00 0.2 0 N/A 350.00
SALARY MANAGER 5,079.20 2.7 0 N/A 5,079.20
SALARY BOARD MEMBERS 500.00 0.3 0 N/A 500.00
SALARY FINANCE OFFICER 3,753.30 2.0 0 N/A 3,753.30
SALARY CLERKS 10,050.99 54 0 N/A 10,050.99
PAYROLL TAXES 1,456.91 0.8 0 N/A 1,456.91
RETIREMENT EXPENSE 1,272.75 0.7 0 N/A 1,272.75
GROUP INSURANCE 3,855.67 2.1 0 N/A 3,955.67
CASH SHORT/(OVER) -0.26 0.0 0 N/A -0.26
RENT 1,900.00 1.0 0 N/A 1,900.00
DEPRECIATION 0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00
R .RS AND MAINTENANCE-B 75.47 0.0 0 N/A 75.47
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE-E 0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00
UTILITIES 498.89 0.3 0 N/A 498.89
TELEPHONE 310.38 - 0.2 0 N/A 310.38
INSURANCE AND BOND 0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00
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STORE SUPPLIES
TRAVEL EXPENSES
LICENSES AND OTHER TAXES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
BANK CHARGES

BANKCARD CHARGES
POSTAGE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS
COMPUTER EXPENSES
GAIN-LOSS ON ASSET DISPOS
MISCELLANEOUS

Total OPERATING EXPENSES

OTHER DISTRIBUTIONS
DISTRIBUTION-EDUCATION AN
DISTRIBUTION-LAW ENFORCEM
Te' " OTHER DISTRIBUTIONS

Total Expenses

Net Income (Loss) From Op

TAXES BASED ON SALES
VIIXED BEV DEPART OF HUMAN
VIXED BEVERAGE DEPT OF RE
3EVERAGE TAX

COUNTY REHABILATION TAX
NC SALES AND USE TAX

Total Taxes

Net Income/(Loss)

Waynesville ABC Board
Income Statement

From July 1, 2012 Through July 31, 2012

Last Seq. #: 960

PTD Post %Sales Budget  %Budg YTD Post
1,388.90 0.7 0 N/A 1,388.90
0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00
0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00
54.57 0.0 0 N/A 54.57
0.00 N/A . 0 N/A 0.00
2.00 0.0 0 N/A 2.00
2,154.03 1.1 0 N/A 2,154.03
90.00 0.0 0 N/A 90.00
0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00 -
0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00
0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00
0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00
0.00 N/A 0 N/A 0.00
32,892.80 17.5 0 N/A 32,892.80
1,310.11 0.7 0 N/A 1,31071
2.096.17 1.1 0 N/A 2.096.17
3,406.28 1.8 0 N/A 3,406.28
36,299.08 19.4 0 N/A 36,299.08
52,197.28 27.8 0 N/A 52,197.28
189.88 0.1 0 N/A 189.88
1,899.00 1.0 0 N/A 1,899.00
40,506.00 21.6 0 N/A 40,506.00
603.03 0.3 0 N/A 603.03
32.91 0.0 0 N/A 32.91
43,230.82 23.1 0 N/A 43,230.82
8,966.46 4.8 0 N/A 8,966.46
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UnperwooD, DiLLs & Associates, BC.
CeRTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

154 North Main Street, Suite 7
Waynesville, NC 28786 S M. Unperwoo, CPA

828.452.5370 Phone ST . . -
80.8.452.9628 Fax Independent Auditors’ Report Livpsey M. DiLs, CPA

Board of Directors
Waynesville ABC Board
Waynesville, North Carolina

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Waynesville ABC Board, a
component unit of the Town of Waynesville, as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 and for the years then K
ended, as listed in the table of contents. These basic financial statements are the responsibility of
the Waynesville ABC Board management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
basic financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Waynesville ABC Board as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the financial statements but is
supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary
information. However, we did not audit this information and express no opinion thereon.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The supplementary information listed in the table of contents is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements, Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Wedurideocd, OHls #ﬂésamﬁ@ R

Underwood, Dills & Associates, P.C.
August 21,2012

MEMBER:
AMERICAN-INSTITUTE-0F- CERTIFIED-PUBLIC-ACCOUNTANTS —~*—~NORTH-CAROLINA-ASSOCIATION-OF-CERTIFIED-PUBLIC-ACCOUNTANTS




Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This section of the Waynesville ABC Board’s (the Board) financial report represents our discussion and
analysis of the financial performance of the Board for the years ended June 30, 2012,2011, and 2010. This
information should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements included in this report.

Financial Highlights

o TFor the year ended June 30, 2012, working capital increased approximately 16.7% over the prior
period, For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, working capital decreased approximately .10%
over the prior period. For the year ended June 30, 2010, working capital decreased approximately

14.65% over the prior period.
Overview of the Financial Statements

The audited financial statements of the Waynesville ABC Board consist of 3 components. They are as
follows:

o Management’s Discussion and Analysis

o Basic Financial Statements

o Supplemental Financial Data

The Basic Financial Statements are prepared using the full accrual basis of accounting. They consist of
three statements. The first statement is the statement of net assets, Assets and liabilities are classified as
current or long-term. This statement provides a summary of the Board's investment in assets and
obligations to creditors. Liquidity and financial flexibility can be evaluated using the information

contained in this statement.

The next statement is the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets. This statement is used
in evaluating whether the Board has recovered all of its costs through sales. Its information is used in

determining credit-worthiness.

The final required statement is the statement of cash flows.” This statement reports cash inflows and
outflows in the following categories: operating, investing, and financing activities. Based on this data, the
user can determine the sources of cash, the uses of cash, and the change in cash.

The notes to the financial statements provide more detailed information and should be read in conjunction
with the statements.

The Board has chosen to include some schedules in addition to the information required by generally
accepted accounting principles. They include a statement of store expenses and a statement of revenues,
expenses, and supplemental budget expenditures which includes a budgeted to actual cost comparison.

Financial Analysis of the Waynesville ABC Board

Net assets are an indicator of the fiscal health of the Board. Assets exceeded liabilities by $ 667,624,
$566,066, and $569,190 in 2012, 2011, and 2010, respectively. Following is a summary of the net assets:




Table 1-A
Condensed Statement of Net Assets

6/30/2012 6/30/2011 $ Change % Change

Current assets by 808,994 § 861,926 $ (52,932) -6.14%
Non-current assels 20,961 12,296 8,665 70.47%

Total assets 829,955 §74,222 (44,267) -5.06%
Current liabilities 162,331 308,156 (145,825) -47.32%
Invested in capital assets, net of

depreciation 8,461 12,296 (3,835) 31.19%
Restricted net assets for working

capital requirements 63,332 62,968 364 0.58%

Unrestricted net assets 595,831 490,802 105,029 21.40%

Total net assels 667,624 566,066 101,558 17.94%

Total liabilities and net assets § 829,955 ¥ 874,222 3 (44,267) -5.06%

Net assets increased by 17.94% from the fiscal year ended 2011, The change in net assets for fiscal year ended 2012 increased
3,351% over the fiscal year ended 2011,

Table 1-B
Condensed Statement of Net Assets

6/30/2011 6/30/2010 % Change % Change

Current assets b 861,926 b 921,944 ¥ (60,018) -6.51%
Non-current assets 12,296 15,998 (3,702) -23,14%

Total assets 874,222 937,942 (63,720) -6.79%
Current liabilities 308,156 368,752 (60,596) -16.43%
Invested in capital assets, net of .

depreoiation 12,296 15,998 (3,702) -23.14%
Restricted net assets for working

capital requirements 62,968 62,834 134 0.21%

Unrestricted net assets 490,802 490,358 444 0.09%

Total net assets 566,066 569,190 (3,124) -0.55%

Total liabilities and net assets $ 874,222 3 937,942 $ (63,720) -6.79%

Net assets decreased by .55% from the fiscal year ended 2010, The change in net assets for fiscal year ended 2011 increased
96.83% over the fiscal year ended 2010,

Table 1-C
Condensed Statement of Net Assets
6/30/2010 6/30/2009 $ Change % Change

Current assets § 921,944 3 894,262 § 27,682 3.10%
Non-current assets 15,998 19,589 (3,591) -18.33%

Total assets 937,942 913,851 24,091 2.64%
Current liabilities 368,752 246,079 122,673 49.85%
Invested in capital assets, net of

depreciation 15,998 19,589 (3,591) -18.33%
Restricted net assels for working,

capital requirements 62,834 74,212 (11,378) -15.33%

Unrestricted net assets 490,358 573,971 (83,613) -14.57%

Total net assets 569,190 667,772 (98,582) -14.76%

Total liabilities and net assets $ 037,942 3 913,851 $ 24,091 2.64%

Net assets decreased by 14.76% from the fiscal year ended 2009. The change in net assets for fiscal year ended 2010 decreased
by 357.87% over the fiscal year ended 2009.
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Following is a summary of the changes in nel assels:

Operating revenues
Less: taxes on gross sales

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Less: operating expenses

Income from operations

Non-operating revenues and expenses
Change in net assets, before distributions
Distributions

Change in net assets

Net assels, beginning

Net assets, ending

Table 2-A
Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

6/30/2012 6/30/2011 $ Change
¥ 2,139,899 § 2,126468 § 13,431
493,265 ' 489,938 3,321
1,646,634 1,636,530 10,104
1,123,943 1,120,097 3,846
522,691 516,433 6,258
376,371 370,315 6,056
146,320 146,118 202
382 758 (376)
146,702 146,876 (174)
45,144 150,000 (104,856)
101,558 (3,124) 104,682
560,066 569,190 (3,124)
3 667,624 $ 566,066 $ 101,558
Table 2-B

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assefs

Operating revenues
Less: taxes on gross sales

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Less: operating expenses

Income from operations

Non-operating revenues and expenses
Change in net assets, before distributions
Distributions

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning

Net assets, ending

6/30/2011 G/30/2010 % Change
$ 2,126,468 $ 2,107,992 b 18,476
489,938 474,990 14,948
1,636,530 1,633,002 3,528
1,120,097 1,119,719 378
516,433 513,283 3,150
370,315 358,833 11,482
146,118 154,450 (8,332)
758 2,118 (1,360)
146,876 156,568 (9,692)
150,000 255,150 (105,150)
(3,124) (98,582) 95,458
569,190 667,772 (98,582)
5 566,066 b 569,190 (3,124)
Table 2-C

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Operating revenues
Less: taxes on gross sales

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Less: operating expenses

Income from operations

Non-operating revenues and expenses
Change in net assets, before distributions
Distributions

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning

Net assets, ending

6/30/2010 6/30/2009 § Change
§ 2,107,992 $ 2,411,988 i (303,996)
474,990 483,094 (8,104)
1,633,002 1,928,894 (295,892)
1,119,719 1,319,152 (199.,433)
513,283 609,742 (96.459)
358,833 351,161 7,672
154,450 258,581 (104,131)
2,118 4,648 (2,530}
156,568 263,229 (106,661)
255,150 225,000 30,150
(98,582) 38,229 (136,811)
667,772 629,543 38,229
$ 569,190 3 667,772 (98,582)

-4-

% Change

0.63%
0.68%
0.62%

0.34%
1.21%
1.64%
0.14%
-49.60%
-0.12%
-69.90%
3350.90%
-0.55%
17.94%

% Change

0.88%
3.15%
0.22%

0.03%

0.61%

3.20%
-5.39%
-64.21%
-6.19%
-41.21%
96.83%
-14.76%
-0.55%

% Change

-12.60%
-1,68%
-15.34%

-15.12%
-15.82%
2.18%
-40.27%
-54.43%
-40.52%
13.40%
-357.87%
6.07%
-14.76%




Following is a brenkdown of sales by source:

6/30/2012 6/30/2011 § Change % Change
Retail liquor sales $ 1,916,497 ¥ 1,907,959 $ 8,538 0.45%
Mixed beverape sales 217,100 209,906 7,194 3.43%
Retail wine sules 6,302 . 8,603 (2,301) -26.75%
Total revenies . § 2,139,899 % 2,126,468 $ 13,431 0.63%

6/30/2011 6/30/2010 $ Change % Change
Retail liquor sales $ 1,907,959 $ 1,880,127 $ 27,832 1.48%
Mixed beverage sales 209,906 218,470 (B,564) -3.92%
Retail wine sales 8,603 9,395 (792) -8.43%
Total revenues § 2,126,468 § 2,107,992 $ 18,476 0.88%

6/30/2010 6/30/2009 % Change % Change
Retail liquor sales ¥ 1,880,127 $ 2,194,114 $ (313,987) -14.31%
Mixed beverage sales 218,470 206,852 11,618 5.62%
Retail wine sales 9,395 11,022 (1,627) -14.76%
Total revenues $ 2,107,992 § 2,411,988 $  (303,996) -12.60%

Budgetary Highlights, During each fiscal year, the Board revised the budget on one ocoasion, Those budget amendments were
necessary in order to realign budgeted revenues and expenditures with actual resulls during cach year.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration
Capital Assets

Capital assets increased by 4.14% during the year ended June 30, 2012. Captial assets decreased by 10.78% during the year
ended June 30, 2011, Capital assets increased by .60% during the year ended June 30, 201 0.

Table 3-A

Summary of Changes in Capital Assets

6/30/2012 6/30/2011 $ Change % Change
Furniture, fixtures,

and equipment $ 57,133 3 57,133 $ - 0.00%

New facility--construction in progress 2,500 - 2,500 100.00%
Leasehold improvements 3,308 3,308 - 0.00%
Total § 62,941 $ 60,441 $ 2,500 4.14%

The Board expects to purchase a tract of land to construct a new store during the coming fiscal year, New facility—construction
in progress represents preliminary professional fees paid in connection with this new building.

Table 3-B
Summary of Changes in Capital Assets
6/30/2011 6/30/2010 §$ Change % Change
Furniture, fixtures,
and equipment $ 57,133 $ 64,438 b (7,305) -11.34%
Lensehold improvements 3,308 3,308 - 0.00%
Total b 60,441 3 67,746 $ (7,305) -10.78%

The overall decrease in property, plant, and equipment is due to disposals of various old furnishings and computers during the current year,

Table 3-C
Summary of Changes in Capital Assets
6/30/2010 6/30/2009 § Change % Change
Furniture, fixtures, .
and equipment $ 64,438 3 64,036 b 402 0.63%
Leasehold improvements 3,308 3,308 - 0.00%
Total $ 67,746 b 67,344 ¥ 402 0.60%

The overall increase in property, plant, and equipment is due to the addition of office furniture,
5.




Debt Administration
As of June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 the Board had no oulstanding debt.

Leonomic Factors

The Board has been affecied by increasing operating and cost of goods sold and competition from other stores within Haywoad County,
The Board plans lo incrense its future sules with the construction of a facility in the new shopping center of the County.

Requests for Information

‘This report is intended (o provide a summary of the financial condition of the Waynesville ABC Board,
Questions or requests for additional information should be addressed to:

Joy Rasmus, Manager

Waynesville ABC Board

373 Walnut Street ' . '
Waynesville, NC 28786
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WAYNESVILLE ABC BOARD
(A component unit of the Town of Waynesville)
Statements of Net Assets
June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ' $ 659,702 $ 673,182
Inventories 140,222 179,942
Prepaid expenses 8,886 8,639
Other receivables 184 163

Total current assets 808,994 861,926

Noncurrent assets:

Land purchase deposit 10,000 -
Capital assets, at cost, net of
accumulated depreciation 10,961 12,296
Total assets $ 829,955 § 874,222
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 99,312 $ 163,026
Payroll taxes payable 928 _ 947
Liquor sales tax payable 11,756 13,484
Beverage and excise taxes payable 43,197 43,317
Accrued liabilities 3,732 2,382
Distributions payable ' 3,400 85,000
Total current liabilities 162,331 308,156
Total liabilities : 162,331 308,156
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciati 8,461 12,296
Restricted for working capital 63,332 62,968
Total restricted net assets 71,793 75,264
Unrestricted 595,831 490,802
Total net assets 667,624 566,066
Total liabilities and net assets $ 829,955 $ 874,222

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
-7- ‘




WAYNESVILLE ABC BOARD

(A componenl unit of the Town of Waynesville)
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assels
For the Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

GROSS SALES
Liquor sales-regular
Mixed beverage sales
Wine sales
Total gross sales

Deduct taxes on gross sales
State excise tax
Mixed beverage tax (revenue)
Mixed beverage tax (human resources)
Rehabilitation tax
Wine sales tax
Total taxes on gross sales

NET SALES

Deduct cost of sales
Cost of liquor sold
Cost of wine sold

Total cost of sales

GROSS PROFIT ON SALES

Deduct operating expenses
Store expenses
Depreciation expense

Total operating expenses

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Nonoperating revenues and expenses
Interest income
Total nonoperating revenues and expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS BEFORE
DISTRIBUTIONS

Deduct program distributions
Law enforcement
Alcohol education

Total program distributions

Deduct profit distributions
Town of Waynesville
Haywood County

Total profit distributions

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

b}

¥

[ s ]

2012

1,916,497
217,100
6,302
2,139,899

465,252
18,690
1,869
7,042
412
493,265

1,646,634
1,119,399
4,544

1,123,943

522,691

372,536
3,835
176,371

146,320

382
382

146,702

7,319
4,575
11,894

21,280
11,970
33,250
101,558
566,066

667,624

2011

$ 1,907,959
209,906

8,603
2,126,468

461,671
18,665
1,867
7,095
640

489,938

1,636,530

1,114,030
6,067
1,120,097

516,433

366,447
3,868
370,315

146,118

758

Vet

758

146,876

6,940
4,338
11,278

88,782
49,940
138,722

(3,124)

569,190

b 566,066

The accomparnying notes are an integral part of the {inancial statements.
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WAYNESVILLE ABC BOARD

(A component unit of the Town of Waynesville)

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from customers
Payments for inventory costs
Payments for beverage taxes
Payments to employees for services
Other operating expenses

Liquor sales tax paid

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest earned on investments

Net cash provided by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Law enforcement distributions
Alcohol education distributions

Profit distributions to primary government
Net cash used by non-capital financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

2012 2011

$ 2,274,141 $ 2,279,264
(1,176,969) (1,117,075)
(493,386) (487,007)
(208,715) (208,262)
(133,728) (129,307)
(135,969) (152,189)
125,374 185,424
382 758

382 758
(12,500) (166)
(12,500) (166)
(7,140) (6,198)
(4,463) (5,021)
(115,133) (277,781)
(126,736) (289,000)
(13,480) (102,984)
673,182 776,166
659,702 $ 673,182

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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WAYNESVILLE ABC BOARD
(A component unit of the Town of Waynesville)
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

RECONCILIATION OF INCOME FROM OPERATIONS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

2012 2011
Income from operations $ 146,320 $ 146,118
Adjustments to reconcile income from operations to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 3,835 3,868
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in inventory 39,720 (43,068)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (249) (223)
(Increase) decrease in other receivables (21) 325
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (63,714) 74,187
Increase (decrease) in payroll taxes payable (19) 59
Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable (1,728) 609
Increase (decrease) in beverage
and excise taxes payable (120) 2,931
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities : 1,350 618
Total adjustments (20,946) 39,306
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 125,374 § 185,424

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Waynesville ABC Board
(A component unit of the Town of Waynesville)
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30,2012 and 2011

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A. Principles used in determining the scope of the entity for financial reporting:

The ABC Board, a component unit of the Town of Waynesville, is a corporate body with powers
outlined by General Statutes [Chapter 18B-701]. The town’s governing body appoints the ABC
Board.

The ABC Board is required by State Statute to distribute its surpluses to the general fund of the Town
of Waynesville and Haywood County, which represents a financial benefit to the town and county.
Therefore, the ABC Board is reported as a discretely-presented component unit in the Town of
Waynesville’s financial statements.

Organizational History
The Board was organized under the provisions of ACT #AG-3623-L during the 1967 session of the

North Carolina Legislature, and implemented by a town-wide election held later that year. The mayor
and Board of Alderman of the Town of Waynesville appointed three individuals to serve on the ABC
Board with terms of three years, two years and one year.

The ABC Board, as provided by North Carolina Alcoholic Beverage Control laws, operates one liquor
store. North Carolina General Statute [18B-805 (¢)(2)(3)]requires that the ABC Board expend at least
8% of profits for law enforcement and at least 5% of profits for alcohol education and rehabilitation

purposes.

Basis of Presentation
All activities of the Board are accounted for within a single proprietary (enterprise) fund. Proprietary
funds are used to account for operations that are (a) financed and operated in a manner similar to
private business enterprises where the intent of the governing body is that the cost of providing goods
or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred, and/or the change in net assets is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,

management control, accountability, or other purposes.

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. All sales are made

by cash, check, debit or credit card and recorded at the time of sale. Other revenues are recorded when
earned, Bxpenses are recognized when incurred. As permitted, the Board has elected to apply only
applicable FASB Statements and Interpretations issued before November 30, 1989 in its proprietary
operation, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the statement of net assets
date, and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Estimates are used
to determine depreciation expense, the allowance for doubtful accounts and certain claims and
judgment liabilities, among other accounts, Actual results may differ from those estimates.

—t
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Waynesville ABC Board
(A component unit of the Town of Waynesville)
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30,2012 and 2011

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets
(1) Deposits
All deposits of the ABC Board are made in board-designated official depositories and are
collateralized as required by State law [G.S. 159-31]. The ABC Board may designate, as an
official depository, any bank or savings association whose principal office is located in North
Carolina, Also, the ABC Board may establish time deposit accounts such as NOW and
SuperNOW accounts, money market accounts, and certificates of deposit.

All the ABC Board’s deposits are either insured or collateralized by using one of two methods,
Under the Dedicated Method, all deposits that exceed the Federal Depository Insurance Coverage
levels are collateralized with securities held by the ABC Board’s agent in the ABC Board’s name.
Under the Pooling Method, which is a collateral pool, all uninsured deposits are collateralized with
securities held by the State Treasurer’s agent in the name of the State Treasurer. Since the State
Treasurer is acting in a fiduciary capacity for the ABC Board, these deposits are considered to be
held by the ABC Board agent in the ABC Board’s name. The amount of the pledged collateral is
based on an approved averaging method for non-interest bearing deposits and the actual current
balance for interest-bearing deposits, Depositories using the Pooling Method report to the State
Treasurer the adequacy of their pooled collateral covering uninsured deposits. The State Treasurer
does not confirm this information with the ABC Board or the escrow agent. Because of the
inability to measure the exact amount of collateral pledged for the ABC Board under the Pooling
Method, the potential exists for under-collateralization, and this risk may increase in periods of
high cash flows. However, the State Treasurer of North Carolina enforces strict standards of
financial stability for each depository that collateralizes-public deposits under the Pooling Method.

At June 30, 2012, the ABC Board’s deposits had a carrying amount of $657,377 and a bank
balance of $636,619. At June 30, 2011, the ABC Board’s deposits had a carrying amount of
$670,857 and a bank balance of $663,484. The Board maintains a cash balance at a financial
institution which exceeds the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation coverage of $250,000. At
June 30, 2012 the Board’s uninsured cash balance was $386,619. At June 30,2011 the Board’s

uninsured cash balance was $300,108.

(2) Investments
State law [G.S. 159-30(c)] authorizes the ABC Board to invest in obligations of the United States

or obligations fully guaranteed both as to principal and interest by the United States; obligations of
the State of North Carolina; bonds and notes of any North Carolina local government or public
authority; obligations of certain non-guaranteed federal agencies; certain high quality issues of
commercial paper and banker's acceptances; and the North Carolina Capital Management Trust

(NCCMT), an SEC registered (2a-7) money market mutual fund.

The ABC Board’s investments with a maturity of more than one year at acquisition and non-
money market investments are carried at fair value as determined by quoted market prices. The
NCCMT Cash Portfolio’s securities are valued at fair value, which is the NCCMT’s share price.

The NCCMT Term Portfolio’s securities are valued based at fair' value, which is the NCCMT’s
share price. Money market investments that have a remaining maturity at the time of purchase of
one year or less and non-participating interest earnings and investment contracts are reported at

amortized cost.




Waynesville ABC Board
(A component wnit of the Town of Waynesville)
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continned

(3) Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the ABC Board considers all highly liquid
investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to
be cash equivalents.

(4) Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (FIFO) or matket.

(5) Property Plant and Equipment

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases  Decreases Balances
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Construction in progress $ - $ 2,500 § - $ 2,500
Total capital assets not being
depreciated - 2,500 . - 2,500
Capital assets being depreciated:
Furniture and fixtures 57,133 - - 57,133
Leasehold improvemehts 3,308 - - 3,308
Total capital assets being
depreciated 60,441 - - 60,441
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Furniture and fixtures 44,837 3,835 - 48,637
Leasehold improvements 3,308 - - 3,308
Total accumulated depreciation 48,145 3,835 - 51,980
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 12,296 8,461
Proprietary activity capital assets, net $ 12,296 $ 10,961

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are being depreciated over their useful lives on a straight-
line basis as follows: furniture and equipment over 3-10 years and leasehold improvements over 10 years.

When an asset is disposed of, the cost of the asset and the related accumulated depreciation is removed
from the books. Any gain or loss on disposition is reflected in the earnings for the period.

(6) Net Assets
Net assets consist of the following:

a. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt—This component of net assets consists of
capital assets, including any restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
and reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. If there are significant
unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of the debt attributable to the
unspent proceeds is not included in the calculation of invested in capital assets, net of
related debt. Rather, that portion of the debt is included in the same net assets

component as the unspent proceeds.
-13=




Waynesville ABC Board
(A component unit of the Town of Waynesville)
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30,2012 and 2011

Note 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
(6) Net Assets, continued

b. Restricted for working capital—North Carolina Alcoholic Beverage Control
Commission Rule [.0902 Jdefines working capital as the total of cash, investments and
inventory less all unsecured liabilities. An ABC Board shall set its working capital
requirements at not less than two weeks’ average gross sales of the last fiscal year and not
greater than four months’ average gross sales of the last fiscal year. Average gross sales
means gross receipts from the sale of alcoholic beverages less distributions required by

State law [G. S. 18B-805 (b), (2), (3), and (4)].

c. Unrestricted net assets—This component of net assets consists of net assets that do not
meet the definition of restricted or invested in capital assets, net of related debt.

Note 2. Pension Plan Obligations

A. Local Government Employees’ Retirement System
Plan Description. The ABC Board contributes to the statewide Local Government Employees’
Retirement System (LGERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
administered by the State of North Carolina. LGERS provides retirement and disability benefits to
plan members and beneficiaries. Article 3 of G. S. Chapter 128 assigns the authority to establish and
amend benefit provisions to the North Carolina General Assembly. The Local Governmental
Employees’ Retirement System is included in the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
for the State of North Carolina. The State’s CAFR includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for LGERS. That report may be obtained by writing to the Office of the
State Controller, 1410 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1410 or by calling (919)

981-5454.

Funding Policy. Plan members are required to contribute six percent of their annual covered
salary. The ABC Board is required to contribute at an actuarially-determined rate. The ABC
Board’s current rate for employees is 7.29% of annual covered payroll. The contribution
requirements of members and of the ABC Board are established and may be amended by the North
Carolina General Assembly. The ABC Board’s contributions to LGERS for the years ended June
30, 2012 and 2011 were $14,208, and $12,992, respectively., The contributions made by the ABC
Board equaled the required contributions for each year.

B. Death Benefits
The Board has also elected to provide death benefits to employees through the Death Benefit Plan

for members of the Local Governmental Employees® Retirement System (Death Benefit Plan), a
multiple-employer, State-administered, cost-sharing plan funded on a one-year term cost basis.
The beneficiaries of those employees who die in active service after one year of contributing
membership in the System, or who die within 180 days after retirement or termination of service
and have at least one year of contributing membership service in the System at the time of death
are eligible for death benefits. Lump sum death benefit payments to beneficiaries are equal to the
employee’s 12 highest months salary in a row during the 24 months prior to the employee’s death,
but the benefit may not exceed $50,000 or be less than $25,000. All death benefit payments are
made from the Death Benefit Plan. The Board has no liability beyond the payment of monthly
contributions. The contributions to the Death Benefit Plan cannot be separated between the post-
employment benefit amount and the other benefit amount.

1A
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Wayunesville ABC Board
(A component unit of the Town of Waynesville)
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Note 3. Commitments

The ABC Board has elected to pay the direct cost of employment securities benefits in lieu of
employment security taxes on payroll. A liability for benefit payments could accrue in the year
following discharge of employees.

Note 4. Leases

The ABC Board has an operating lease for a facility at 373 Walnut Street, Waynesville. The lease
is a five-year lease expiring September 30, 2012.

Fiscal Year Ending Lease Payment Schedule
2013 5,700

The ABC Board is responsible for utilities and insurance.

Note 5. Vacation and Sick Leave Compensation

ABC Board employees may accumulate up to thirty days earned vacation and such leave is fully-
vested when earned. Accumulated earned vacation at June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively,
amounted to approximately $14,799 and $17,689. The current portion of the accumulated vacation

pay is not considered to be material.

Each regular, full-time employee shall be entitled to one day of sick leave pay per year of
employment, with five sick days granted for the first complete year of service. Employees may
use no more than ten days of sick pay per year. Upon termination of employment unused sick
leave pay will not be paid. Upon the recommendation of the Manager-Supervisor, the Board may
grant additional sick leave to any employee when the circumstances warrant. Since the Board has
no obligation for accumulated sick leave until it is actually taken, no accrual for sick leave has
been made.

Note 6. Distributions of Income

The ABC Board has made distributions for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 as follows:

2012 2011
64% Town of Waynesville $ 21,280 $ 88,782
36% Haywood County 11,970 49,940
$ 33.250 $138.722

State law [G.S. 18B-805] requires that the minimum distribution set aside in (c)(1) and any profit
remaining after deducting amounts required for law enforcement and alcohol education and
retaining proper working capital, be paid quarterly to the appointing authority.
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Waynesville ABC Board
(A component unit of the Town of Waynesville)
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Note 7. Law Enforcement and Alecohol Education ¥xpenses

The ABC Board is required by law to expend at least 8% of its profits for law enforcement and not
less than 5% for alcohol education. Profits are defined by law for these calculations as change in
net assets before law enforcement and educational expenses, less the 3 %% markup provided in G.
S.18B-804(b)(5) and the bottle charge provided for in G. S.1 8B-804(b)(6b).

2012 2011
Profits before distributions: § 146,702 $ 146,876
Less: 3 ¥ % tax and bottle charge 64,052 63.727
Profit subject to expense percentages: $ 82,650 $ 83,149
Law enforcement expenditures $ 7,319 § 6,940
-actual (percent of profit) 8.85% 8.34%
Provision for alcoho! education and
rehabilitation $ 4,575 $ 4,338
-actual (percent of profit) 5.53% 5.21%

Note 8. Disbursement of Taxes Included in Selling Price

A state excise tax, at the rate of 30% on the retail (net sales) price is charged monthly on liquor
sales (excluding wine sales). Transactions for this account for 2012 and 2011 are summarized as

follows:
2012 011
Taxes payable, beginning of year $ 40,748 $ 38,103
Taxes collected during the year 465,252 461,671
Taxes remitted to Department
of Revenue (465,341) (459,026)
Taxes payable, end of year § 40,659 $ 40,748

The excise tax is computed in accordance with G. S. 18B-805(1).

The accrued North Carolina excise tax at June 30, 2012 was remitted to the North Carolina
Department of Revenue on July 5, 2012.

-16-




Waynesville ABC Board
(A component unit of the Town of Waynesville)
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Note 8. Disbursement of Taxes Included in Selling Price, continued

A botile charge of one cent on each bottle containing 50 milliliters or less and five cents on each
bottle containing more than 50 milliliters is collected and distributed monthly to the County
Commissioners for alcohol education and rehabilitation. For the fiscal year, payments to the
County were based on the following bottle sales:

Regular Bottles 123,743 @ 5 cents = § 6,187
Mixed Beverage Bottles 9,941 @ 5 cents = 497
Miniature Bottles 35,821 @ 1 cent = 358

Total payment for the year §  7.042

A “mixed beverage tax” at the rate of $20 per 4 liters is charged on the sale of liquor to be resold
as mixed beverages. One-half of the mixed beverage tax is submitted monthly to the Department
of Revenue. Five-percent of the mixed beverage tax is submitted monthly to the Department of

Human Resources.

The mixed beverage tax for the year was:

Department of Revenue (50%) $ 18,690
Department of Human Resources (5%) 1,869
Profit Retained  (45%) 16,821

Total § 37,380

Note 9. Surcharge Collected

The total amount of surcharge collected for the fiscal year was $11,766. (This is based on 85 cents
per case.)

Note 10. Liquor Sales Tax

The total amount of sales tax collected by the ABC Board and remitted to the Department of
Revenue for the fiscal year was $134,242, The current sales tax rate is T7%.

Note 11. Retail Outlet

The ABC Board operates one store which is located at 373 Walnut Street, Waynesville,
North Carolina,




Waynesville ABC Board
(A component unit of the Town of Waynesville)
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Note 12. Working Capital

The ABC Board is required by the Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission rule

[.0902] to set its working capital requirements at not less than two weeks average gross sales of
the last fiscal year. (Gross sales are gross receipts from the sale of alcoholic beverages less
distributions as defined in G. S. 18B-805 (b)(2), (3) and (4)).

The board’s position on this requirement is as follows:

2012 2011
Minimum Amount $ 63,332 $ 62,968
Maximum Amount 548,878 545,724
Actual Amount 637,592 544,968

The Board has met the minimum amount of working capital. The Board has exceeded the
maximum amount of working capital allowed in anticipation of the acquisition and construction of
a new facility. The Board was granted special permission to forego distributions by the appointing

authority.

Note 13. Breakage Expense

Breakage expense absorbed by the board for the year was $0.

Note 14, Risk Management

The ABC Board is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The ABC
Board has commercial property, general liability, worker’s compensation and employee health
coverage. The Board also has liquor legal liability.

There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from coverage in the prior year
and settled claims have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

In accordance with G.S. 18B-700(i), each Board member and the employees designated as the
general manager and finance officer are bonded in the amount of $50,000 secured by a corporate

surety.
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(The following schedules are information that the ABC Commission requires.)




Salaries
Chairman
Board Members
Supervisor
Assistant Manager
Clerks
Payroll taxes
Retirement expenses
Group insurance
Bank service charges
Computer services
Credit card fees
Dues and subscriptions
Insurance and bond expense
Licenses and other taxes
Maintenance agreement
Miscellaneous expenses
Office supplies and postage
Professional services
Rent
Repairs and maintenance
Store supplies
Telephone
Travel
Utilities
Total expenses

WAYNESVILLE ABC BOARD

Schedules of Store Expenses

For the Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012

4,200
6,000
53,007
39,300
107,547
15,334
14,208
47,820
97

183
26,595
409
6,058
125
4,005
222
1,108
6,505
22,800
765
5,727
3,812
135
6,574

$ 372,536

-19-

2011

4,200
6,000
52,176
38,651
107,906
15,304
12,992
45,502
1,421
211
26,208
402
5,136
125
4,222
208
1,328
6,045
22,800
635
3,976
3,485
642
6,872

§ 366,447




Waynesville ABC Beard
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses--Budget and Actual
TFor the year ended June 30, 2012
With Comparative Actual Amauns for the Yenr Ended June 30, 2011

2012 2011
Variance
Original Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actlual
REVENULS
Operating revenues
Liquor sales--regular $ 1,913,667  $ 1,916497 % 2,830 § 1,907,959
Mixed beverage sales 215,433 217,100 1,667 209,906
Wine/mixer sales 8,400 6,302 (2,098) 8,603
Total operating revenues 2,137,500 2,139,899 2,399 2,126,468
Non-operating revenues
Interest on investments 800 382 (418) 758
Total non-operating revenues 800 382 (418) 758
Total budgeted revenues 2,138,300 2,140,281 1,981 2,127,226
EXPENDITURES
Taxes based on revenue
State exise tax 463,797 465,252 (1,455) 461,671
Mixed beverage tax (revenue) 18,900 18,690 210 18,665
Mixed beverage tax (human resources) 1,900 1,869 31 1,867
Rehabilitation tax 7,200 7,042 158 7,095
Wine/mixer sales tax 720 412 308 640
Total taxes based on revenue 492,517 493,265 (748) 489,938
Cost of goods sold 1,171,000 1,123,943 47,057 1,120,097
Operating expenses
Salaries 213,670 210,054 3,616 208,933
Payroll taxes and other benefits 78,520 77,362 1,158 73,798
Bank service charges 3,000 97 2,903 1,421
Computer services 300 183 117 211
Credit card fees 28,000 26,595 1,405 26,208
Dues and subscriptions 420 409 1 402
Insurance 5,900 6,058 (158) 5,136
Licenses and other taxes 425 125 300 125
Maintenance agreement 4,950 4,005 945 4,222
Miscellaneous 19,450 222 19,228 208
Office supplies and postage 1,750 1,108 642 1,328
Professional services 6,500 6,505 (5) 6,045
Rent 22,800 22,800 - 22,800
Repairs and maintenance 2,700 765 1,935 635
Store supplies 5,525 5,727 (202) 3,976
Telephone 4,025 3,812 213 3,485
Travel expernses 1,010 135 875 642
Utilities 8,000 6,574 1,426 6,872
Total operating expenses 406,945 372,536 34,409 366,447




Waynesville ABC Board

Schedule of Revenues and Expenses--Budget and Actual

For the year ended June 30, 2012

With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2011

2012 2011
Varjance
Favorable
Budgeted Aclual (Unfavorable) Actual
Total expenses other than depreciation 2,070,462 1,989,744 80,718 1,976,482
Supplemental budget expenditures
Capital outlay ]
Equipment purchase - - - 166
Deposit for land purchase - 10,000 (10,000) -
New facility--preliminary costs - 2,500 (2,500) -
Total capital outlay - 12,500 (12,500) 166
Proft distributions
Law enforcement 5,427 7,319 (1,892) 6,940
Alcohol education & rehabilitation 3,391 4,575 (1,184) 4,338
Haywood County 37,773 11,970 25,803 49,940
Town of Waynesville 21,247 21,280 (33) 88,782
Total profit distributions 67,838 45,144 22,694 150,000
Total supplemental budget expenditure; 67,838 57,644 10,194 150,166
Total expenses and supplemental
budget expenditures 2,138,300 2,047,388 90,912 2,126,648
Excess of revenues over (under) expenses
and supplemental budget expenditures - 92,893 92,893 578
Revenues over (under) other financing source_§ - 3 92,893 § 92,893 § 578
Reconciliation of modified acerual basis to full accrual basis:
Excess of revenues over expense and supplemental budget expenditures § 92,893
Add: tota! capital outlay 12,500
Less: depreciation (3,835)
Net change in assets § 101,558
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T T AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ATCOUNTANTS ¢ NORTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF CERTMET PUBLIC ACCOUNANTY

Unperwoop, DiLrs & Associates, P.C.
Cerririep PusLic ACCOUNTANTS

154 North Main Street, Suite 7 ‘
Waynesville, NC 28786 Sam M. Unperwoop, CPA
828.452.5370 Phone Linosey M. DiLLs. CPA
828.452.938HM¥d of Directors ‘

and Management of Waynesville ABC Board

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the business-type activities of Waynesville ABC
Board as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, we considered Waynesville ABC Board’s internal control over financial reporting
(internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Waynesville ABC
Board’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Waynesville ABC

Board’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses
and therefore there can be no assurance that alf such deficiencies have been identified. However, as discussed below,
we identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses and other
deficiencies that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a conitrol does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis, A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the following deficiencies in
Waynesville ABC Board’s internal control to be material weaknesses:

Ability to prepare financial statements and note disclosure deficiency

A system of internal control over financial reporting does not stop at the general ledger. It includes controls over
financial statement preparation, including footnote disclosures. A contro! deficiency exists when the client does not
have controls over the preparation of the financial statements that would prevent or detect a misstatement in the
financial statements, The fact that the auditor prepares the financial statements may mean they are correct, but it
does not eliminate the control deficiency. An auditor cannot be considered part of the client’s internal control.
Thus, controls over the financial statement preparation function that exist in the auditor’s firm cannot be considered.
Only the controls that the client has in place can be considered in determining whether there is a control deficiency
and its severity. It is important for the client to know that even if the auditor prepares the statements and the related
notes, the client remains responsible for them. Management and those charged with governarice need to be made
aware of the possible consequences of not correcting control deficiencies.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We consider the
following deficiencies in Waynesville ABC Board’s internal contro! to be significant deficiencies:

Segregation of duties

There is a potential for internal control problems because of the small size of the staff which makes it technically
impossible to fully segregate duties in such a manner as to achieve a workable set of checks and balances. The
purpose behind the need for checks and balances is to reduce possibilities for errors arising from such causes as
misunderstanding of instructions, mistakes of judgment, and personal carelessness, distraction or fatigue. Even
procedures whose effectiveness depends on segregation of duties can be circumvented by collusion.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors, and
others within the organization, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified

parties, M
Ui OfUs # Aoy o
Underwood, Dills & Associafgs, P.C. ]

Waynesville, North Carolina

August 21, 2012 -22-
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TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: August 28, 2012

SUBJECT: Reappointment of Raymond Ezzell to Waynesville Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC)
Board (request of the Waynesville ABC Board)

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: B--6

Department: Administrative Services
Contact: Phyllis McClure, Town Clerk
Presenter: Marcy Onieal, Town Manager

BRIEF SUMMARY: Raymond Ezzell was appointed in 2009 to a three-year term on the Waynesville
ABC Board, which expired on August 15. The ABC Board has requested his re-appointment for the sake
of continuity, in light of the current board’s extensive work to secure property and develop construction
plans for a second ABC store during FY13. Currently on file in the Town Clerk’s office are applications
from six individuals for appointment to the ABC Board:

Lee Bouknight (currently serving on Planning Board)

Theophilus W. Camlin

Raymond Ezzell (currently serving on ABC Board; desires re-appointment)

G. Edward, Moore

Paul Kenneth Pratt

Crystal Shuler (town employee, currently ineligible to serve due to conflict of interest)

Al

The new term for this vacancy will expire on June 30, 2015 in keeping with the board-adopted change in
appointment procedure that calls for all board and commission appointments to run concurrent with the
Town’s fiscal year (July 1 —June 30). The continuing members of the ABC Board are Earl Clark (chair)
and Jack Swanger.

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION: To reappoint Raymond Ezzell to the Waynesville ABC Board for
a three-year term, ending June 30, 2015, as requested.

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT: N/A

ATTACHMENTS:
e 6 Applications on File

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: Applications on file are somewhat
dated. None of these applicants (other than Mr. Ezzell) has been contacted for a background check or to
ascertain whether their interest and applications are still current. If you feel comfortable re-appointing
Raymond Ezzell, as requested by the ABC Board, then I recommend going ahead and taking action. If
the board prefers to appoint another candidate, then I would recommend tabling this item until staff have
had the opportunity to contact the remaining candidates and conduct appropriate background checks.
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Town Of Waynesville
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS/COMMISSIONS

NAME Zoe  [ranlay o A7

STREET ADDRESS CAOY Ny Lane
MAILING ADDRESS éd/f)’//e's//// o 887856
PHONE 8IAF~ 25— 3G

Please consider me for appointment to the following board(s) or commission(s):

// Alcoholic Beverage Conuol Boald 7 Historic Preservation Commission
Board of Adjustment _____ Planning Board
__ Community Appearance Commission ____ Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission
__ Firemen’s Relief Fund Board ____ Waynesville Housing Authority

[ am interested in serving on this board or commission because: [{/1yne s i //(7 17c(3c> 2 /l/f}’
/\*/'NM’/(’éU(‘ fix (a2 //JcJ/fM( - //( ST CBinnnissiom ~ /J/Q o A ey //;/(’/H//\/L e
C)/Q/(:’b - S G/—’//’/L() P [ i sses P Ta Ny o R !:‘/W:J/(J}/QC /“‘K)( 6/37}/“!// - /\(/('}l g —
Fuads Pistni bodvesm A9 0 thea /4; vecs i flo Chutial Fedils [o0;

7/

I have experience/expertise in the following areas and/or have served on the following board or
001111111851011 [ A YrieS Ly e /7///,/, mfzm /714/%3 /"/H ploped b Fhe
/I / ( /‘/j (‘5/4/((3 /""/‘“7 27 /— LA (. )/(” ’75’) § & VAR W Ay 3(9/ 3 //(’ //:m)/ et \/:-"3/“' (-b'/%)/q(?-;"/fl
/9<w,, ¥ /xma Az ,/“/_/ I e /dy sl Ape gL O 7

I feel that 1 C'ul contubute the followmg to this board or comumission_ /- ,j( YIS f v A 12E.535,
( (27 /j/i r'i :, / "”/// '/{ 2 IR CES A //)c.’; (or- /;;Ie/)//_//i/f/// @ %;//l //{//// »
7./% ~(;(f///../ P ://i <. i

Tell us about yourself and your backglound /{(/ ,,af’ei U > /(,5f4/l )c,gf// e (4/ ) / )./)L,//\ ; )
R MmaA Jr»», VoidVis 55 = A (s S5 ey 1t 217 ~ ) L c’é’f’/((J
fl/?) /f«“ F e e AT . 2578/ /l///e//L'/M/( AL 42 7 1\716/ TS
! /’7/ ,//\/‘r“f"‘ A e /5 /;S Dot /—7-:"‘ ’5/ ,J Y7Ll // L7 S s e
}7/” Egsllieed /z'/;f I /32 17 57 fran (L//H(/- o P (5 / mﬂﬂ o C;:S/id/sffﬁ/'fw’i;"}- /)[

.....

(/,:f/(/(/ ////{”)//JL’*/ /{ped.,/ Cd/lV?L///,/":, // @ FTY C/(j//

If a vacancy exists and I qualify for appointment; I will be contacted for my permission to the
appointment. IfT am chosen, I will faithfully execute my duty on the selected board or commission.

¢
v , /
o 771:1 / /} 7 /(//// 2 2 a I 5‘1//(”1/55 / C’}éﬁ/ﬂ,

Signature ’ ‘ Dat
- Return to Town Clerk’s Office -

' CIE

POB 100, 16 SOUTH MAIN ST., WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786 + PHONE (828) 456-3515 « FAX (828) 456-2000
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Town of Waynesville
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS/COMMISSIONS

NAME //ﬂp,w/// /s // (/(/2 /Az' /4///4//4
STREET ADDRESS Y7 /7ep b o psd Avs. (AP 0dotsr Sard )

MAILING ADDRESS Yy Ptadowspcd ha., Waeppesvylie, NC 252 FE
PHONE L~ S~ 07/9
E-MAIL Fedceulin @ yahpu. Oom

Please consider me for appointment to the following board(s) or conunission(s):

_;/_ Alcoholic Beverage Control Board ~_ Pedestrian Plan Steering Committee

___ Board of Adjustment : _____ Planning Board
Community Appearance Commission _ Public Art Commission -
Firemen’s Relief Fund Board . Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission
Historic Preservation Commission __ Waynesville Housing Authority

1 am interested in serving on this board or commission because: &g /177 4 qr win vfﬁ Jiere
angd recently relnrnes ﬁarman&niz/&/ Z Dave as7rons Comm i Fm g 7
fo FAe ,,01"0:[ vess and Berterines 7y f h/.@yna Ve _andl 174 fotocre.

I have experience/expertise in the following areas and/or have served on the following board or
COMMSSIOn: s fhatvmen oF Ducks tuls Vn,fm///mfﬁcsf Sponser ehapts v 1n

7‘7{: 4574',7L) pesfﬂrcf/;/mfof /6;/;;7%;4//_.5/40;//' é’o;u/ﬂll/ [AJ//é//erc C/wb
served on The Chambir of Commmerce Comm itlze sF Bne Hundred Boare

I feel that I can contribute the following to this board or commission_a,s L have peen o
éu.r;na.rr e, and bave beer tiy Safes/Alapia qtiren /fﬂr over 32 Jears,
F have Vast promeft/ona/ ond waawmmf il s pi & 10100 Sense
att +wde,

Tell us about yourself and your backglound Ve teran rquuﬂmm Fancl Sepvsces SAles
Az e e Fovey Boyenrs, Genera //aﬂpu;/nazéﬂ,q; Planagir For e /4#4.4;7'
independent 01/00V11ﬂmu /aon VeviienT shre dhawr 1 1hs sonthesstern
U S’/‘) [ave ﬁl’ﬁﬂzulzeﬁf and/ Ahai e/ & vu mf/r ot Fpsd/ nz/_cmc -C//&Mf;

If a vacancy exists and I qualify for appointment, I will be contacted for my permission to the
appointment. If] am chosen, I will faithfully execute my duty on the selected board or commission.

QJ%/ W | /g‘//f 4

Signature Date  §-y—0

Upon appointment to a Board/Committee, the information contained herein becomes a matter of
public record per NCGS 132-1. '
irn to Town Clerk’s Office -

- Retu
POB 100, i6 SOUTH MAIN ST WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786 « PHONE (828) 456-3515 « FAX (828} 466-2000
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Town of Waynesville
APP;ICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS/COMMISSIONS

J
NAME ""’Eﬂ?\\r{\(’r{\]\!ﬂ m\‘ E“ZE A ‘ :
STREET ADDRESS _ He™l [oneifan LR I pesduad NC 2878
MAILING ADDRESS T s \Y | |
PHONE . U2 « Fhl '
BMAL  _PEzev PH5Ke) Cueaiel . He

1

Please,consider me for appointment to the following board(s) or commission(s):

\/ Alcoholic Beverage Control Board ~_ Pedestrian Plan Steering Commiittee
_____ Board of Adjustment _____ Planning Board
Community Appearance Commission ___ Public Art Commission -
Firemen’s Relief Fund Board __ Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission
Historic Preservation Commission ~ ___ Waynesville Housing Authority

. ’ \\J
I am interested in serving en this board qr commission because:_ [HE AQ{’ /’)| ac
NZAWANN IS, C”K\)\v/\(xeﬂ&i;/a% ﬁ,ﬂ\(‘x COWE ., RA0REL gy Biau o
L@.\/X"&F’) - _ ) \ \ (\(} ¥

I have expeﬁ@ge/exper’ﬁse in the following areas and/or have served on the followinipoard or
commission: . o e sk @Red ol anin s Boae(b Llm o T

FE RO | ERER e T T (RS, + & 4@ HNe 6 A0+ u@sls> o
L\%Jvm(?\;\\@\ 46 i}_@@\y _ o)) BYmooiNe” e Lok T-Nout®, Wroa/).

I feel that I can cont 'pute the following to this board or commissior;%)‘gﬁh \&m\)@, ( i\(

Qﬁ\fh‘%hﬂ%f(v\«rcq? o ‘{‘L\‘E/ Do ,7(261 TS Lot ¢ A;Im_&f_.?‘l/j“ g
{ad tpe  Pear [;\4,@“- Q&ytf‘;(\/ ﬂ(\s Qs "11@\%)) C r("u‘ﬁ_l}j&[% al- HgasEno P@ij!“\ v

Tell k:g:bout yourself and your backgronid: \Mxmm ’\‘,? VIV VA 2 e\ 1?5#\_@4/)
\;L(')- ~ j\/(U\ RGN 2YS [ (X %\1&' ) '\Pf\l 14 G AN (C;XOQW\\(\\E&‘I ARG EO
(AN E N »[N\/é@(ﬂmﬁw@mb LoriC. I\ Abty e o@%ﬁ r':‘;i\}F Ly

(?\\V\\“EZ%‘;MP,,Q Q \IQ\WMF.M%' ‘(’\w\ﬂ}‘t.\“l.m,m \x

If a vacancy exists and I qualify for appointment, I will be contacted for my permission to the

<,&ppji>tn:1:g\lf I am chosen, I will faithfully execute my duty on the selected board or commission.
\ik(;m X J’QN\ : "JL& Q O [ [ e

A .
Upon appointment to a Board/Committee, the information contained herein becomes a matter of

public record per NCGS 132-1.
Return to Town Clerk’s Office -

POB 100, 16 SOUTH MAIN ST., WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786 » PHONE (828) 456-3515 « FAX (828) 456-2000
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APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS/COMMISSIONS

NAME @ ey SN sore

STREET ADDRESS _ \bS  Bason  Streed

MAILING ADDRESS WadneaNe N 2y 5A
PHONE $29 oy #8779 !
E-MAIL e bcwn EIRS GO S -
Please consider me for appointment to the following board(s) or commission(s):
" Alcoholic Bever age Contro] Board Pedestrian Plan Steering Comrmnitiee
\/ Board of Adjustment Planning Board
Community Appearance Commission Public Art Commission
Firemen’s Relief Fund Board /Re;reaﬁon & Parks Advisory Commission
Historic Preservation Commission Waynesville Housing Authority

I am interested in serving on this board or commission because: &! ,&44 0(‘7 /’Mv%
\‘l\‘-”"}i’w}( e SeeN as Y tas oer B pewn ’husd) \m—«,/ %&‘Amﬁw

O Qrverso 2PN o L

I have experience/expertise in the following areas and/or have served on the following board or

comumission: /7% Cg,p;%(// WM/ Secont Serwers o  ewer (Qpove

@w‘dim Oy

I feel that I can contribute the following to this board or commission ﬂ‘ >“ e e @PM
M TS \W"-L(/trn v? B\ BQBY \nw:,p;\,% iy l\?;uo =~

Tell us about yourself and your background: X Qe Qi a\aﬁ,\‘»m«m O Eer Greey
PaJL«/«,W where T Aaoe. Peca uﬂmﬂ&wf/ G 2 7 Somes T G @it de

P W\>¢n D\ \-\SQD‘\*‘S'\’ A, \MM‘ :L See . as C—/&/‘/C Treesdc e

O B S Gn,n%(/'b\»n’/} o T o et ot e /7”//1Ar Phi WMG ;’G‘J*"“"\‘j 7
0(@ Woure_ Meun Ytirs o8 Ot U DA osurEeS

If a vacancy exists and 1 qualify for appointment, I will be contacted for my per mission to the

appointment. IfTam chosen, I will faithfully execute iy duty ot the selected board or comunission.

L0 7 Teon_ 509

S )'énature Date

Upon appointment to a Board/Committee, the information contained herein becomes a matter of

public record per NCGS 132-1.
- Return to Town Clerk’s Office -
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Town of Waynesville
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS/COMMISSIONS

NAME p/}L\L RemisTr /?/5 IT :
STREET ADDRESS _ (% EAST STLeel  WAWWESUIE VT (1T qenes)
MAILING ADDRESS ()& EASTSTREET  (aMaIESE [ fer, MC 7
PHONE LR 452 -9300 2 I -YNO-T157 (cel])

E-MAIL {ﬂl%n ARGl © qu!«m. com

Please consider me for appointment to the following board(s) or commission(s):

H-_g[_ Alcoholic Beverage Control Board ~ Pedestrian Plan Steering Committee
Board of Adjustment _____ Planning Board
Community Appearance Comumission ____ Public Art Commission -
Firemen’s Relief Fund Board =~ Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission
Historic Preservation Commission _ Waynesville Housing Authority

I am interested in serving on this board or commission because; | 5e¢ The ABT POAED er
RVl ARKE TO CTRIRUTE T Wa C‘ommwun\a €SNECIALY 1N Thar t 1S
A MeEThep o Cwué~ Posi e CAsh Slow Pack with ot '/)Quf)cﬁu TJWL&:

I have experience/expertise in the following areas ahd/or have seryed on the followmg board or
commission:_/AS OWNEL 05 MU il usiiess (Hydeo T rEsSsUube SELVI cLS\ S

QQIU(LHQB Yow MUNT MARE 'f’u\,wﬁ (\%(K:MJS Wi +h OPD%( Figvolien. | LUf%((‘()Mﬁ )‘/7{&?'

Chaw oi BIA il Sepuds 207 Sor éu!r/w; ¢ chpie3sA 340 ﬁn BYEARS

I feel that I can contribute the following to this board or commission_ [3€] 4 Wy 0NER) M WD)
huy avco A< D endond AT wanks 1o coniTe | QuTE 7o Tz Coma uni fy.

Tell us about yourself and your backglound 4% TEe Lepvade IBOU . T Wb ReD 1AM ,f»},&)/}éfﬂ 1l

(LTl 2 RESTAULANTS ) iV Nmﬂhm e /f’é{uﬂmrx\ foThe ) ‘{m TS/ LD A4 v G-
hers more Thew ﬁ,uui whepe lse, [ ALR =0 ﬂ”mﬁ/\/ﬂ%uof SETT A havls
&l Ak 1dwED (Thue- Adgps, AVGE-Q0yes ~ Kk A PYum)Mm hAues (J,!OLU e

If a vacancy exists and I qualify for appointment, I will be contacted for my permission to the
appointment. IfT am chosen, I will faithfully execute my duty on the selected board or commission,

D‘)///// D/; /7%/ 3’9)'08
Slgnatme Date ﬁw%ﬁb

Upon appointment to a Board/Committee, the information contained herein becomes a matter of
public record per NCGS 132-1.
m to Town Clerk’s Office

- Retu
POB 100, 16 SOUTH MAIN ST WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786 + PHONE (828) 456 3515 « FAX (828) 456-2000
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APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS/COMMISSIONS

NAME CRYSTAL Shy Lee

STREET ADDRESS W Burks Shedd WAYNes ville Mo 2875

MAILING ADDRESS_SH M E .

PHONE Y28~ T34~ 3081 ]

E-MAIL O Shuler 233 @jmxxi.CaM

Please consider me for appointment to the following board(s) or commission(s):

¥~ Alcoholic Beverage Control Board ___ Planning Board

__ Board of Adjustment _____ Public Art Commission

____ Firemen's Relief Fund Board _ Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission
Historic Preservation Commission __ Waynesville Housing Authority

I am interested in serving on this board or commission because: SE & ﬂva‘fﬂ C/; Me N7~

I have experience/expertise in the following areas and/or have served on the following board or
commission; SeE  AHnchmenT

I feel that I can contribute the following to this board or commission  S£F A’ﬁlﬁ(‘A Men?

Tell us about yourself and your background: See A hLﬂ chte N T

If a vacancy exists and I qualify for appointment, T will be contacted for my permission to the
appointment. IfIam chosen, I will faithfully execute my duty on the selected board or commission.

Otu\/ﬁcll ggéwv&/\ - 3-a012

Signature ﬂ Date

Upon appointment to a Board/Commitiee, the information contained herein becomes a matter of
public record per NCGS 132-1. - Return Application-to Town Clerk’s Office -




Attachment for Appointment to ABC Board Application

I am interested in serving.on the ABC Board because I would like to see more community involvement
from the local board. For example community awareness programs or projects aimed at local teenagers.
That typically is not something we have seen in the past from our local board. The Town

of Waynesville can profit from responsible sales and distribution of alcoholic beverages while serving
our community well at the same time. I would like to seek new and improved ways to serve those who
purchase distilled spirits in our town. I would like to find ways to implement modern day strategies

and still maintain morals and ethics while doing it.

. Thave experience that would make me an asset to the local ABC board. Ihave been a police officer for
over 15 years. I have knowledge of ABC laws as well as rules and regulations of the state ABC
Commission. Ihave had years of training pertaining to alcohol laws and enforcement. Ihave an
outstanding working relationship with the State Agents who oversee alcohol enforcement. They also
serve as an approachable source of knowledge that I maintain present day relationships with.

I feel I can contribute to the board by already having working relationships with local retailers. I work
best in an open team setting which is what local boards consist of. Citizens need to be well informed

about societal issues and alcohol sales will always remain a top issue. I alfeady work with the citizens
in Waynesville on many issues from fund raising to volunteering and community education on various

topics.

My background consists of being in law enforcement since I graduated college. I currently reside in
the Auburn Park area of Waynesville. I am married to a detective with the Maggie Valley Police
Department and have 2 children. They are 12 and 9 and attend school inside the city limits. Tam a ‘
Master Police Officer with the Waynesville Police Department. I was approached by the President of
Mothers Against Drunk Driving in Western North Carolina about an appointment to the local ABC
board. After speaking with several members of the community who have an interest in alcohol sales,

I decided to send in the application.




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: August 28,2012

SUBJECT:  Second Reading — request to rezone 0.3 acre lot at 154 Hemlock Street (PIN #8605-80-
2744) from Hazelwood Urban Residential/Mixed Use Overlay to South Main
Street Business (request of property owner Wanda S. Brooks)

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: Unfinished Business

Ttem Number: C-7

Department: Planning & Development Services
Contact: Paul Benson, Planning Director
Presenter: Marcy Onieal, Town Manager

BRIEF SUMMARY: Upon properly advertising and conducting a public hearing on this matter at the
regular Board of Aldermen meeting of July 10, 2012, the board voted 3-2 in favor of the requested re-
zoning (Mayor Brown and Alderman Roberson opposed).

No ordinance may be adopted or amended on a first reading (the date on which the item is introduced — in
this case, July 10, 2012) except by affirmative vote equal to, or greater than, two-thirds of the actual
membership of the Board of Aldermen. To meet this standard for the five-member Waynesville Board of
Aldermen would require either 4 or 5 affirmative votes on a first reading. Before this rezoning can take
effect, therefore, the motion must come back to the board for a second reading. A motion may pass on
second reading with affirmative votes of a simple majority (at least three affirmative votes). If the
motion fails to achieve an affirmative vote from a simple majority on the second reading, then the
ordinance or amendment does not pass and will not go into effect.

Tonight is the second reading for the request to re-zone Wanda Brooks’ property at 154 Hemlock Street
from Hazelwood Urban Residential to South Main Street Business (H-UR/MXO to SM-BD)

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION: 70 find the requested rezoning consistent with the Town'’s
adopted 2020 Land Development Plan; and to adopt an amendment to the Land Development
Standards Map, rezoning property at 154 Hemlock Street from H-UR/MXO to SM-BD as
presented.

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT: N/A

ATTACHMENTS:
o NCGS §160A-75, regarding voting requirements for the Board of Aldermen

e Agenda Packet Item B-4 from BoA regular meeting, dated 7/10/12

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: The property owner has been notified
of the requirement that this item come back before the board for a second reading.




GS_160A-75 Page 1 of 1

§ 160A-75. Voting.
No member shall be excused from voting except upon matters involving the consideration of the
member's own financial interest or official conduct or on matters on which the member is prohibited

from voting under G.S. 14~234, 160A-381(d), or 160A~388(el). In all other cases, a failure to vote by

a member who is physically present in the council chamber, or who has withdrawn without being
excused by a majority vote of the remaining members present, shall be recorded as an affirmative vote.
The question of the compensation and allowances of members of the council is not a matter involving a
member's own financial interest or official conduct.

An affirmative vote equal to a majority of all the members of the council not excused from voting on
the question in issue, including the mayor's vote in case of an equal division, shall be required to adopt
an ordinance, take any action having the effect of an ordinance, authorize or commit the expenditure of
public funds, or make, ratify, or authorize any contract on behalf of the city. In addition, no ordinance
nor any action having the effect of any ordinance may be finally adopted on the date on which it is
introduced except by an affirmative vote equal to or greater than two thirds of all the actual membership
of the council, excluding vacant seats and not including the mayor unless the mayor has the right to vote
on all questions before the council. For purposes of this section, an ordinance shall be deemed to have
been introduced on the date the subject matter is first voted on by the council. (1917, c. 136, subch.
13, s. 1; C.S., s. 2821; 1971, c. 698, s. 1; 1973, ¢. 426, s. 16; 1979, 2nd Sess., c. 1247,
s. 7; 1983, c. 696; 2001-409, s. 9; 2005-426, s. 5.1(a).)

http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/gascripts/statutes/statutelookup.pl?statute=160... ~ 8/22/2012




PLANNING BOARD STAFF REPORT

Agenda ltem: Rezoning request
Location: 154 Hemiock Street
Size: 0.3 acre

PIN: 8605-80-2744
Owner: Wanda Brooks

Requested zoning change: from Hazelwood Urban Residential District, Mixed-Use
Overlay (H-UR/MXO) to South Main Business District (SM-BD)

Existing Zoning: The Hazelwood Urban Residential district permits single and multi-
family residential development at densities of up to 24 units per acre. In addition, the
Mixed-Use Overay adds a limited range of non-residential uses (Government Services,
Personal Services, Professional Services, Studios, and General Commercial uses with
less than 100,000 square feet). These non-residential uses are limited to properties at
the intersection of two public streets or certain properties fronting South Main Street
between Virginia Avenue and Mississippi Avenue.

Requested Zoning: The South Main Business District permits a wide range of non-
residential uses including office, service, commercial, light manufacturing, wholesaling
and distribution as well as single and multi-family residential with no density limitations.

2020 Land Development Plan: indicates that this property is to be developed for
medium to high density residential use (Map 15). This is part of a large residential area
including properties along Brown Avenue, Camelot Drive and Virginia Avenue. The

existing zoning follows this plan.

Zoning pattern: This property is bordered on three sides (north, east and south) by the
H-RM district. To the west, across Hemlock Street at the site of the former Haywood
Correctional Facility, the zoning is Hyatt Creek Regional Center '

Surrounding development: The subject property is currently in commercial use as a
location for temporary events. Property to the north is single-family residential as is the
remainder of the property within the block bounded by Hemlock, Brown and Belle
Meade. Property to the south across the 4-lane Brown Avenue is residential along Evans
Drive, but becomes commercial from Hedge Way to South Main Street.

Recommendation: The requested zoning district does not fit the Town’s adopted Land
Development Plan. The property already enjoys location within the Hazelwood Urban
Residential Mixed-Use Overlay district which permits General Commercial uses along
with a variety of Governmental, Personal and Professional Services by virtue of its
location at the intersection of two public streets. The property is adjacent to single-family
residential and is located within a block of residential use. For these reasons, staff
recommends that the zoning remain unchanged.




Brooks Rezoning Request
154 Hemlock Street

Hazelwood Urban Residential

SUBJECT PROPERTY
154 Hemlock Street

Hyatt Creek Regional Commercial

South Main Business District




REGULAR MEETING
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
PLANNING BOARD
"TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
TOWN HALL - 9 SOUTH MAIN ST
MAY 21,2012
MONDAY - 5:30 PM

The Planning Board held a regular meeting on Monday, May 21, 2012. Members present were Lee
Bouknight, Gary Sorrells, Brooks Hale, Ron Reid, Marty Prevost, Don Stephenson, Jon Feichter, and
Chairman Patrick McDowell. Also present were Planning Director Paul Benson, and Administrative

Assistant Eddie Ward.

Approval of Minutes of February 20, 2012

Gary Sorrells moved, seconded by Brooks Hale to approve the minutes of Febr'uaryi2.(‘),:2012 as
presented. The motion passed unanimously.

For the first item on the agenda, Ms. Wanda Brooks, the applicant for the rezoning, was not present
when the meeting was called to order. Board member Don Stephenson suggested to Chairman
McDowell to go to the second item on the agenda, and give Ms. Brooks time to arrive.

Reorganization of Planning Board Members to comply with Land Development Standards

Chairman McDowell explained the current composition of the Planning Board. He said there are
four members representing Haywood County, and five members representing the Town of
Waynesville. When the new Land Development Standards were adopted, a revision was made to
have less representation from Haywood County and more from the Town.

Mr. Benson said the new ordinance follows the language of the State of North Carolina law. If there
is extraterritorial jurisdiction, the County is entitled to one appointment automatically. Extra
appointments are given depending on the population of the extraterritorial jurisdiction relative to

the population of the Town of Waynesville. Therefore, the Town will have seven members and the
County will have two appointees. Two Haywood County appointees terms are expiring May 31,
2012, Jim Francis and Gary Sorrells. They will be replaced with two appointees from the Town.
Mr Benson explained that Town Manager Marcy Onieal is looking at staggered terms to make the
terms overlap and to make terms expire on June 30™ for all boards.

Chairman McDowell and other members of the Board expressed their appreciation to Gary Sorrells
and Jim Francis for the years each had served on the Board..
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Ms. Wanda S Brooks arrived at 5:45 pm.

Public Hearing: Consider request from Wanda S. Brooks for amendment to the Town of Waynesville
Zoning Map - PIN 8605- 80 -2744 located at 154 Hemlock Street (0.3 acre) - from Hazelwood Urban
Residential (H-UR) to South Main Street Business District (SM - BD) '

Chairman McDowell asked Mr. Benson to give a staff report on this request. Mr. Benson said the
property was located across the street from the site of the former Haywood Correctional Facility.
This property has been used for a variety of businesses and is now semi vacant. The current zoning
is the Hazelwood Urban Residential District, Mixed Use Overlay. The base district permits single
and multifamily residential development and in addition, the Mixed Use Overlay adds a limited
range of nonresidential uses. These are limited to properties at the intersection of two public streets,
and properties fronting South Main between Virginia Avenue and Mississippi Avenue.

The requested zoning is the South Main Business District which permits a wider range of non
residential uses, including office, service, commercial, light manufacturing, wholesale operations,
as well as single and multi family residential with no density limitation.

The 2020 Land Development Plan Land Use Maps indicate the property is to be developed for
residential use. The existing zoning follows this plan. The boundaries follow the center line of the
roads. The staff does not recommend a change to the business district for this particular property.

Chairman McDowell then asked Ms. Brooks if she would like to speak. Ms. Brooks stated that if
her property were rezoned, other opportunities could be opened to her and the neighborhood. She
said she had grown up in that neighborhood, and she wanted the area to be improved and get away
from the low end residential designation. Ms. Brooks explained that several property owners
adjacent to her want to be rezoned and then sell the property as commercial.

Board member Jim Francis asked if there had been any resistance from her neighbors in regards to
the rezoning. Ms. Brooks said no.

Board member Ron Reid had questions about what Ms. Brooks would like to see happen with her
property. She replied she wanted to be open for whatever came along. She said she had been
dealing with the mortgage on this property for over a year and needed to get the building leased. She
would like something nice to be in the neighborhood. Mr. Reid also expressed concerns about the
amount of parking that is required for a business.
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Chairman McDowell said that lines have to be placed somewhere, and generally center of roads
make good boundaries. He also stated that rezoning to commercial for other parcels could not be
discussed because applications for other properties had not been submitted. He expressed concerns
that some of the main reasons for Ms. Brooks making application to be rezoned commercial is the
desire to sell the property. Ms. Brooks stated that interest in selling was not this parcel, but another.

This property is planned to be leased.

Chairman McDowell asked if there were any other questions or comments, and then closed the
public hearing.

A motion was made by Marty Prevost to deny the request from Ms. Wanda Brooks for an
amendment to the Town of Waynesville Zoning Map - PIN 8605- 80- 2744 located at 154 Hemlock
Street (0.3 acres) from Hazelwood Urban Residential (H-UR) to South Main Street Business District
(SM-BD). Lee Bouknight seconded the motion. The motion carried to deny the application with
seven ayes (Bouknight, Prevost, Stephenson, Sorrells, Feichter, Reid and McDowell) and two nays

(Francis and Hale).

Adjournment

With no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by Brooks Hale and seconded by Gary
Sorrells. The motion carried unanimously and the meeting was adjourned at 6:15 p.m.

Patrick McDowell Eddie Ward
Chairman ' ‘ Administrative Assistant




June 7, 2012

To Whom It May Concern:

On May 21, 2012 | went before the planning board for the Town Of Waynesville and my request to
rezone 154 Hemlock Street was recommended to be denied. | would like to take the next step and
request a public hearing before the Mayor and Board of Alderman as soon as possible.

Thank You,

(e Bvottr—

Wanda Brooks
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TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Application for Land Development Standards Map Amendment

Application is hereby made on ‘ Z// 7 ,20 / < to the Town of Waynesville for

the following map amendment:

Property owner of record: é(/d/\”/ a 5. 8, re 0/( 5

Address/location of property: / S5¢ /L/( ~ Jo (JQ Stree ’f (/'qu/{ A U /1 1€ A
Parcel identification number(s): G0S - 50 — XSO 0’2 /79«/

Deed/Plat Book/Page, (attach legal description): ool 718 F- <gp. G0 ¢k

The property contains 0 « 3 acres.

Current district: f(dz e /woaJ ( / I 5a A &SJ a@e,ﬂL;(& {
Requested district:  Seodbh. Ma) S, 7% usithaess b st Cj—

The property is best suited for the requested change for the following reason(s), (attach additional

sheets if necessary):
/(9 @Z)é/\ /Nore. /504’ oS %:J - W 60(.(76&(45 /\7/45

v
/)56"//\ YR gt “g// 0/0;0/7/ e /é\ c//,/a/‘g

Applicant Contact Information

Applicant Name (Printed): Waf\c) ¥ 5 %@OO\ﬁ -Q/’

Mailing Address: ? O ’EDO% A0 Lﬂ \JYCQ *Q\k LYDO(J) UC/ ;%7 2
Phone(s): %‘9\% \ 9\9{0 - ] (o 5 /l

Email: Oy ok S 0\ e+ WoA ) U, oo . Lo

Signature of Property Owner(s) of Record Authorizing Application:

O 2o

Note: Map Amendment Requests require a fee based on the size and number of lots being
requested for amendment. The requeést will be scheduled for the next agenda opening for the
Waynesville Planning Board. Please submit application to: Town of Waynesville Planning

Department, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786.




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN

FOR BOARD INFORMATION
Meeting Date: August 28, 2012

SUBJECT:  Report of Planning Board Approval of Revisions to the Ingles Conditional Development
(CD) Master Plan at 201 Barber Blvd and Russ Avenue

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: Unfinished Business

Item Number: C-8

Department: Planning & Development Services
Contact: Paul Benson, Planning Director
Presenter: Paul Benson, Planning Director

BRIEF SUMMARY: In February, 2011, the Board of Aldermen approved a Conditional Development
(CD) Master Plan for Ingles Markets and rezoned property at 201 Barber Boulevard as the Russ Avenue
Regional Center Conditional District. Ingles has proposed changes to the previously approved Master
Plan as outlined on the staff report and plan sheets attached. Staff will provide a larger display of the site
plan during the meeting.

The Town’s adopted Land Use Code, Section 15.15.3 prescribes an administrative process and procedure
for reviewing and approving changes to an adopted CD Master Plan, calling for varying levels of
involvement by the Planning Board and/or Board of Aldermen depending on the proposed scope of
change. In this case the proposed changes are not “substantial” as defined by the LUC, and therefore
require no action on the Board’s part. The Planning Board unanimously approved the proposed changes
at its regular meeting of August 20, 2012.

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION: N/A

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT: N/A

ATTACHMENTS:
o LUC - Section 15.15.3
o Staff Report to Planning Board, dated 8/20/12
e MasterPlan & Landscape Plan (Sheets: C-106, C-107, C-108, L-1, L-2)

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: For information purposes only; no
action required.




ADMINISTRATION
15.16 VESTED RIGHT

development shall adhere to all applicable provisions and standards of this
section and the applicable CD Master Plan.

B. Substantial Changes: Any substantial change to a Master Plan as noted below
shall be reviewed by the Planning Board and approved or denied by the Board
of Aldermen as an amended Conditional District. The following changes to a
CD Master Plan shall require approval by the Board of Aldermen:

1. Land area being added or removed from the Conditional District.

2. Modification of special performance criteria, design standards, or other
requirements specified by the enacting ordinance.

3. A change in land use or development type beyond that permitted by the
approved Master Plan.

4. When there is introduction of a new vehicular access point to an existing
street, road or thoroughfare not previously designated for access.

5. When there is an increase in the total number of residential dwelling units
originally authorized by the approved Master Plan. ‘

6. When the toral floor area of a commercial or industrial classification is

increased more than 10 percent beyond the total floor area last approved by

Board of Aldermen.
7C. Additional Changes: All other changes to a CD Master Plan shall receive
approval by the Planning Board. However, if in the judgment of the Planning
Board, the requested changes alter the basic development concept of the CD,
the Pla.nning Board may require concurrent approval by the Board of
Aldermen.

D. Rescission of Conditional Districts: The Applicant shall secure a valid building
or construction permit(s) within two (2) years from date of approval of the
Conditional District unless otherwise specified. If such project is not complete
or a valid building or construction permit is not in place at the end of the two
(2) year period, the Administrator shall notify the applicant of either such
finding. Within 60 calendar days of notification, the Administrator shall make a
recommendation concerning the rescission of the Conditional District to the
Board of Aldermen. The Board of Aldermen may then rescind the Conditional
District, or extend the life of the Conditional District for a specified period of
time. The rescission of a Conditional District shall follow the same procedure as

was needed for approval.

15.16 Vested Right

15.16.1 Purpose and Applicability
The zoning vested right is a right which is established pursuant to NCGS 160A-

385.1 to undertake and complete the development and use of property under the
terms and conditions of an approved site specific development plan. Obtaining a
zoning permit or preliminary plat subdivision approval through the vested rights
procedure gives the applicant the right to start construction of the development as
approved an additional two (2) to five (5) years to begin and/or complete work as

appropriate.

LAND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS | Adopted 04.12.11
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ADMINISTRATION

15.15 CONDITIONAL DISTRICTS (CD)

whether permitted, by right or conditional, allowed in the general zoning
district upon which the Conditional District is based. Uses not otherwise
permitted within the general zoning district shall not be permitted within
the Conditional District;

5. A proposed development schedule if the project is to be phased.

15.15.2 Formal Review
A. Procedure: The procedure for approval shall follow the procedure outlined in

B.

Section 15.14, Text & Map Amendments (Rezonings).

Reviewing Agency: The Planning Board shall review the Conditional District
application and shall make a recommendation relevant to the following: Uses
proposed, compatibility with surrounding property, area impacts and adequate
facilities, infrastructure, etc., building and site design, immediate context and
compatibility, etc. :

Decisions: Decisions by the Board of Commissioners shall be by majority vote,
unless a valid Protest Petition in accordance with Section 15.14.3 has been
filed, in which case, a 3/4 majority vote of eligible members shall be required
for approval.

Fair and Reasonable Conditions: The provisions of the CD Master Plan shall
replace all conflicting development regulations set forth in this Ordinance
which would otherwise apply to the development site. The Planning Board may
recommend and the Board of Aldermen (with mutual approval of the applicant)
may attach reasonable and appropriate conditions including, but not limited to,
the location, nature, hours of operation, and extent of the proposed use(s).
Conditions and site-specific standards shall be limited to those that address
conformance of the development and use of the site to this Ordinance and
officially adopted plans and those standards and conditions that address the
impacts reasonably expected to be generated by the development and use of the
site. The applicant will have a reasonable opportunity to consider and respond
to any conditions and site-specific standards proposed by either the Planning
Board or the Board of Aldermen prior to final action. In accordance with G.S.
160A-382(b).

Additional Review: Site Plans and Subdivisions that implement approved CD
Master Plans shall be approved by the Administrator and are not subject to the
procedures of Section 15.8.2 or 15.9.2.

,;P 15.15.3 Effect of Approval/Changes
The applicant may proceed with development only after approval of the

Conditional District Master Plan by Board of Aldermen, followed by approval of
any necessary Site Plans or Subdivision Plats, except thar all subsequent approvals
shall be completed by the Administrator. The development and use of all land
within the Conditional District shall be in keeping with the approved Master Plan
and all applicable provisions therein.

A. Final Approval by Stages: If so reflected on the Master Plan, the Board of

Commissioners may allow the staging of final development. Each phase of

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, NC




Planning Board Staff Report
Ingles Conditional District Master Plan Change Request
August 20, 2012

Project: Reconstruction / expansion of existing grocery and new convenience store
with gasoline pumps

Location: 201 Barber Boulevard (off Russ Avenue)

District: Russ Avenue Regional Center — Conditional District

Background:

In February of 2011, the Town rezoned the property at 201 Barber Boulevard to a
conditional district based on a Master Plan showing redevelopment of the Ingles grocery
store and construction of a new convenience store with gas pumps. This approval
contained modifications of the requirements for parking lot location, (permitting all
parking in front), and for parking lot landscaping, (permitted a reduction of 30% of the
required parking lot shade trees). During the review process the Town requested and
Ingles agreed to dedicate right-of-way for a new street to the north side of the site, and to
locate a public transit shelter on the site.

Ingles has now proposed changes to the previously approved Master Plan as follow:

1. The gross floor area of the redeveloped grocery store would be reduced from
119,848 square feet to 105,816 square feet — a reduction of 14,023 square feet.

2. The proposed garden center of 23,728 has been removed from the plan.

3. The convenience store has been relocated to the western corner of the property
directly fronting on Russ Avenue.

4. A small parcel (0.08 acre) has been added to the district, (PIN: 8616-21-8928)
located at the entrance to the site, but no changes are proposed on that parcel.

Staff Review Comments:

The primary change to the Master Plan is the relocation of the convenience store/gas
pumps to a site fronting Russ Avenue. This necessitates streetscape improvements to
Russ Avenue, and changes traffic flow patterns on the site. Building design, parking and
landscaping for the grocery store and main parking lot remain substantially unchanged.
Building design for the convenience store remains unchanged as well. See attached staff

review notes.
Staff Recommendation:

The staff views both the original Master Plan and the requested changes as a significant
upgrade over the current development with the addition of landscaping, pedestrian
facilities and new commercial buildings. The staff therefore recommends approval of the
revised Master Plan, specifically Sheets C-107 Master Plan North, C-108 Master Plan
South and Sheets L-1 Landscape Plan North and L-2 Landscape Plan South, provided
that all issues identified in the staff review notes are addressed.
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